

OFFICIAL JOURNAL
OF THE
HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

TWENTIETH DAY'S PROCEEDINGS

**Forty-first Regular Session of the Legislature
Under the Adoption of the
Constitution of 1974**

House of Representatives
State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Tuesday, May 19, 2015

The House of Representatives was called to order at 2:00 P.M., by the Honorable Chuck Kleckley, Speaker of the House of Representatives.

Morning Hour

ROLL CALL

The roll being called, the following members answered to their names:

PRESENT

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Miller
Abramson	Guillory	Montoucet
Adams	Guinn	Moreno
Anders	Hall	Morris, Jay
Armes	Harris	Morris, Jim
Arnold	Harrison	Norton
Badon	Havard	Ortego
Barras	Hazel	Ourso
Barrow	Henry	Pearson
Berthelot	Hensgens	Pierre
Billiot	Hill	Ponti
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Pope
Bishop, W.	Hoffmann	Price
Bouie	Hollis	Pugh
Broadwater	Honore	Pylant
Brown	Howard	Reynolds
Burford	Hunter	Richard
Burns, H.	Huval	Ritchie
Burns, T.	Ivey	Robideaux
Burrell	Jackson	Schexnayder
Carmody	James	Schroder
Carter	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Chaney	Johnson M.	Shadoin
Connick	Johnson R.	Simon
Cox	Jones	Smith
Cromer	Lambert	St. Germain
Danahay	Landry, N.	Stokes
Dove	Landry, T.	Talbot
Edwards	LeBas	Thibaut
Fannin	Leger	Thierry
Foil	Leopold	Whitney
Franklin	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Gaines	Lorusso	Willmott

Garofalo	Mack	Woodruff
Geymann	Miguez	
Total - 104		

The Speaker announced that there were 104 members present and a quorum.

Prayer

Prayer was offered by Rep. Guillory.

Pledge of Allegiance

Rep. Wesley Bishop led the House in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

Margaret Ann Zentner sang "*The National Anthem*".

Reading of the Journal

On motion of Rep. Hill, the reading of the Journal was dispensed with.

On motion of Rep. Hill, the Journal of May 18, 2015, was adopted.

**Petitions, Memorials, and
Communications**

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

SENATE BILLS

May 19, 2015

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has finally passed the following Senate Bills:

Senate Bill Nos. 113, 193, and 250

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions
on First Reading**

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on first reading were taken up, read, and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

SENATE BILL NO. 113—
BY SENATOR GALLOT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:2353(A)(3), (4), (5) and (6), 2354(E), 2356(G), and 2365(D) and to enact R.S. 37:2353(A)(7), relative to the State Board of Examiners of Psychologists; to provide for eligibility of board members; to provide relative to qualification of certain licensees; to provide for maintenance of records; to provide for certain terms, conditions, procedures, requirements, and effects; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 193—
BY SENATORS THOMPSON AND WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:9038.31(2) and (3) and to enact R.S. 33:9038.68, relative to special districts; to create the Walnut

Street Special District; to provide for the governance and the powers and duties of the district, including tax, bond, and tax increment finance authority; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 250—
BY SENATOR JOHNS

AN ACT

To enact Part II-A of Chapter 1 of Title 32 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 32:46, relative to motor vehicles and traffic regulation; to create the Statewide Motor Vehicle Theft and Uninsured Motorists Identification Program; to provide relative to a pilot program using automatic license plate recognition systems to identify stolen vehicles and uninsured motorists; to provide definitions; to provide penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Terry Landry, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Introduction of Resolutions, House and House Concurrent at this time.

**Introduction of Resolutions,
House and House Concurrent**

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 158—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TERRY LANDRY
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create the Hazardous Material Release Task Force to study and make recommendations to the legislature on the application of laws relative to the release of hazardous materials by persons in similar situations.

Read by title.

Lies over under the rules.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 159—
BY REPRESENTATIVE PEARSON
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To establish the Task Force on State Retirement System Sustainability to study the funding and benefits of Louisiana's state public retirement systems and to make recommendations to the legislature regarding the sustainability of such systems for current and future employees.

Read by title.

Lies over under the rules.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 160—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JEFFERSON AND SENATOR GALLOT
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the New Living Word High School boys' track and field team upon winning the 2015 Class C outdoor track and field championship.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Jefferson, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Ordered to the Senate.

**House and House Concurrent Resolutions
Lying Over**

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions lying over were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 154—
BY REPRESENTATIVE WILLMOTT
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create a task force to study the collection, appropriation, and disbursement of funds received by out-of-state nonprofit animal welfare organizations for the care of Louisiana domestic animals prior to, during, or after a disaster or emergency, and provide the Joint Committee on Homeland Security and the Office of the Louisiana Attorney General, Consumer Protection Division, with additional information to ensure that the funds are fairly and adequately dispersed to Louisiana shelters and humane organizations.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 155—
BY REPRESENTATIVE GISCLAIR
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request that the office of conservation in the Department of Natural Resources enforce current rules, regulations, and policies or, if necessary, adopt rules, regulations, and policies providing for plugging and abandoning wells so as to prevent subsidence and erosion in the coastal zone.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 156—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HOFFMANN
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To recognize that any development and implementation of environmental policies shall be cognizant of the constitutional rights of our citizens and the sovereignty of the United States of America and the state of Louisiana.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on
Second Reading to be Referred**

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading to be referred were taken up, read, and referred to committees, as follows:

SENATE BILL NO. 283 (Substitute of Senate Bill No. 34 by Senator Cortez)—
BY SENATOR CORTEZ
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:274.1(D), relative to required courses of study; to provide relative to the course content and curriculum for certain Civics and civics-related courses; to provide relative to a survey of student knowledge of the history, principles, and form of the United States government; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Education.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Leger, the Committee on Appropriations was discharged from further consideration of Senate Bill No. 218.

SENATE BILL NO. 218—

BY SENATORS MURRAY AND ALARIO
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:2365(D)(1) and (3) and (F)(2), and to enact R.S. 51:2365(F)(1)(d) and 2365.1, relative to dedication of funds; to dedicate money to fund incentives for attracting specified major events; to establish the Major Events Incentive Program Subfund as a subfund of the Louisiana Mega-Project Development Fund, a special fund in the state treasury; to provide for the deposit of monies into and use of such monies in the subfund; to provide for the appropriation of monies from the subfund; to establish a program for such incentives; to provide for qualifications for payments from the dedicated funds; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Leger, the bill was recommitted to the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

**House and House Concurrent Resolutions
Reported by Committee**

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 74—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ARMES
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request that professional and occupational licensing boards comply with R.S. 37:3651 requiring the licensure, certification, or registration of military members and military spouses to lawfully practice their occupation in this state when certain conditions are satisfied, to give due consideration to the lawfully recognized interests of military members and military spouses, and to clarify the intent of the legislature.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the resolution was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

**House Bills and Joint Resolutions on
Second Reading Reported by Committee**

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 34—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DOVE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 16:11(A)(2), relative to the annual salary of certain assistant district attorneys; to allow for reallocation by certain district attorneys of salary amounts paid to assistant district attorneys; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 42—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JONES
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 11:542.2, 883.4, 1145.3, and 1331.2, to authorize payments funded by state retirement system experience accounts to certain retirees and beneficiaries of such systems; to provide qualifications for receipt of such payments; to provide relative to the amount of such payments; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported unfavorably by the Committee on Retirement.

Motion

Rep. Pearson moved the bill be withdrawn from the files of the House.

As a substitute motion, Rep. Jones moved that the bill be engrossed and passed to its third reading, which motion was agreed to.

HOUSE BILL NO. 114—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BURFORD
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:4611(1)(e)(introductory paragraph) and (iv) and to enact R.S. 13:4611(4), relative to contempt of court; to authorize an award of attorney fees under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 176—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SHADOIN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:2955(A)(1)(k)(iii) and (l)(iii), relative to investments by political subdivisions; to provide with respect to requirements for investments in bonds, debentures, notes, or other indebtedness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 176 by Representative Shadoin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 2, after "Commission or" change "of a bank or" to "a"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 2, after "Louisiana" insert a comma " ,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the beginning of line 3, delete "and"

Page 4 HOUSE

20th Day's Proceedings - May 19, 2015

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 4, after "agency" change the period "." to a comma "," and insert "and that owes a fiduciary duty to act solely in the best interest of the political subdivision."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 11, after "Commission or" change "of a bank or" to "a"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 11, after "Louisiana" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, at the beginning of line 12, delete "and"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 13, after "agency" change the period "." to a comma "," and insert "and that owes a fiduciary duty to act solely in the best interest of the political subdivision."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 202—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ORTEGO

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:9206(11), relative to the Lafayette Parish Bayou Vermilion District; to authorize the district to perform public works on streams and bayous in other parishes; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 846 (Substitute for House Bill No. 202 by Representative Ortego)—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ORTEGO

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:9201, 9202(introductory paragraph), and 9203(A) and to enact R.S. 33:9206(11), relative to the Lafayette Parish Bayou Vermilion District; to authorize the district to perform public works on certain bayous; to provide relative to the name of the district; to provide relative to access to certain water bodies; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 846 by Rep. Ortego, on behalf of the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs, as a substitute for House Bill No. 202 by Rep. Ortego.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 207—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HARRIS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:305(D)(3), relative to state sales and use tax; to provide for an exemption for bakery products; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Ways and Means.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 207 by Representative Harris

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S." and before the comma "," delete "47:305(D)(1)(n)" and insert "47:305(D)(3)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete line 3 in its entirety, and on line 4, delete "products eligible for the exemption;" and insert "for an exemption for bakery products;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 7, after "R.S." and before "is" delete "47:305(D)(1)(n)" and insert "47:305(D)(3)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 10 through 20 in their entirety, and insert the following:

"D.

* * *

(3) Food (a) Except as provided in Subparagraph (b) of this Paragraph, food sales by restaurants, drive-ins, snack bars, candy and nut counters, private clubs, and sales made by an establishment not specifically exempted elsewhere who furnish facilities for the consumption of the food on the premises are not exempt from the taxes imposed by taxing authorities.

(b) Bakery products sold at grocery stores, bakeries, and donut shops which furnish facilities for the consumption of food on the premises shall be exempt from state sales and use taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 5 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Section 2. This Act shall become effective on July 1, 2015; if vetoed by the governor and subsequently approved by the legislature, this Act shall become effective on July 1, 2015, or on the day following such approval by the legislature, whichever is later."

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 209—

BY REPRESENTATIVE TERRY LANDRY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:2266.1(B)(1) and (2) and 2266.1.1(A)(1) and to repeal R.S. 40:2266.1(B)(6), relative to criminalistics laboratory commissions; to provide relative to the assessment of certain court costs and fees in parishes participating in a criminalistics laboratory commission; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 234—
BY REPRESENTATIVES FOIL, BARROW, LEGER, AND THIERRY
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:293(9)(a)(xviii), relative to individual income tax; to provide relative to tax table income; to exclude certain contributions to savings accounts for financing qualified expenses of persons with disabilities; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Ways and Means.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 235—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ARNOLD
A JOINT RESOLUTION

Proposing to amend Article VI, Section 2 of the Constitution of Louisiana, to authorize the legislature to provide, by local law, for the incorporation of any area located within the boundaries of a single parish and to exclude the area from the boundaries of any municipality; to provide for the effectiveness of such boundary change; to provide for submission of the proposed amendment to the electors; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

Under the rules, the above bill was ordered engrossed and recommitted to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

HOUSE BILL NO. 244—
BY REPRESENTATIVE FOIL
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Section 3 of Act No. 414 of the 2011 Regular Session of the Legislature of Louisiana, relative to tax credits; to provide relative to the Angel Investor Tax Credit Program; to extend the sunset date for termination of the Angel Investor Tax Credit Program; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Ways and Means.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 249—
BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:854(B), relative to the excise tax on tobacco; to extend the excise tax exemption for samples of certain tobacco products; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Ways and Means.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 249 by Representative Leger

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the beginning of line 14, delete "2021" and insert "2025"

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 259—
BY REPRESENTATIVE THIERRY
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:439 and 443(A)(introductory paragraph) and (2) through (4) and to repeal Section 2 of Act No. 361 of the 2011 Regular Session of the Legislature of Louisiana, relative to surplus lines of insurance; to decrease the tax on annual gross premiums for surplus lines of insurance; to expand the surplus lines tax base; to provide for the surplus lines tax report; to repeal the authority of the commissioner to enter the Nonadmitted Insurance Multi-State Agreement; to except certain educational programs and entities from the tax on gross premiums for surplus lines of insurance; to provide for submission of certain information by certain insurers; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Ways and Means.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 259 by Representative Thierry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S. 22:439" and before "and to" insert "and 443(A)(introductory paragraph) and (2) through (4)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, after "Agreement;" and before "to provide" insert "to except certain educational programs and entities from the tax on gross premiums for surplus lines of insurance; to provide for submission of certain information by certain insurers;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 10, after "R.S. 22:439" delete "is" and insert "and 443(A) (introductory paragraph) and (2) through (4) are"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 20, after "remit" and before "the tax" delete "with it"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 5, between lines 9 and 10, insert the following:

"D. The tax imposed pursuant to this Section shall not apply to the purchase of insurance by a college, university, school, institution, or program that is under the supervision or management of a system board of supervisors provided for in R.S. 17:3215 through 3217.1.

* * *

§443. Exemptions

A. The provisions of R.S. 22:432 through 442, 444, and 1910 controlling the placing of insurance with unauthorized insurers shall not apply to reinsurance or to the following insurances when so placed by licensed surplus lines brokers of this state, except that a tax on the portion of the premiums received from ocean marine and foreign trade coverages which is properly allocable to the risks or exposures located in this state during the preceding calendar quarter shall be due on the dates and in a manner as provided in R.S. 22:439 at the rate of ~~five~~ four and eighty-five one hundredths of one percent, such tax when collected by the commissioner of insurance shall be paid to the state treasurer and to be credited to the state general fund, and such licensed surplus lines broker placing ocean marine insurance shall be subject to the provisions of R.S. 22:435, notwithstanding the provisions of R.S. 22:1902, 1903, and 1906, and must show on any document issued by or delivered by them evidencing such insurance, all of the insurers and must clearly stamp on any such documents that on the demand of the policyholder or his representative the latest financial statements of any such insurers are available at its office for inspection as follows:

* * *

~~(2) Insurance on subjects located, resident, or to be performed wholly outside of this state, or on vehicles or aircraft owned and principally garaged outside of this state.~~

~~(3) Insurance on property or operation of railroads engaged in interstate commerce.~~

~~(4) (3) Insurance of aircraft owned or operated by manufacturers of aircraft, or of aircraft operated in scheduled interstate flight, or cargo of such aircraft, or against liability, other than worker's compensation and employer's liability, arising out of the ownership, maintenance, or use of such aircraft.~~

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 5, delete lines 14 through 18 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Section 4. The provisions of this Act shall become effective on July 1, 2015."

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 281—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILL
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 13:5554(E), relative to the premium costs of group insurance for retired sheriffs and deputy sheriffs of the Allen Parish Sheriff's Office; to provide for eligibility for payment of such costs for retired sheriffs and retired deputy sheriffs of the Allen Parish Sheriff's Office; to provide for effective dates; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 321—
BY REPRESENTATIVE WOODRUFF
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 3:837(B)(introductory paragraph) and (2) and (I), relative to the Louisiana Egg Commission; to provide for a decrease in the membership of the commission; to provide

for commission meeting requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, Aquaculture, and Rural Development.

On motion of Rep. Anders, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 356—
BY REPRESENTATIVES PYLANT AND ADAMS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:1991(A)(1), relative to employees of fire departments; to provide relative to the applicability of provisions pertaining to wages and hours; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 356 by Representative Pylant

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 11, after "prevention," and before "fire investigation," insert "fire record clerk."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 364—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HALL
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:2740.46(C)(1) and (3) and to enact R.S. 33:2740.46(C)(6), relative to the city of Alexandria; to provide relative to the Alexandria Central Economic Development District; to provide relative to the governing board of the district; to provide relative to the membership of the board; to provide relative to the appointment and terms of board members; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 364 by Representative Hall

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, delete lines 16 and 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(g) One member appointed by the Louisiana state senator who represents Senate District 29."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 380—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HOLLIS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:843(D)(1), 847(A) and (D)(1), and 849(B) and (C), relative to tobacco; to provide for requirements relative to stamped and unstamped cigarettes; to remove provisions of law authorizing tobacco dealers to retain stock for interstate sales without affixing stamps to that stock; to remove certain provisions regarding prima facie evidence of a violation of stamping provisions; to provide for requirements relative to products not listed on the attorney general's state directory; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Judiciary.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Judiciary to Original House Bill No. 380 by Representative Hollis

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, change after "847(A) and" and before "relative to" delete "(D), and 849(C)" and insert "(D)(1), and 849(B) and (C)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete line 3 in its entirety and insert "to provide for requirements relative to stamped and unstamped cigarettes;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the beginning of line 4, delete "shipped;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 5, after "remove" and before "provisions" insert "certain"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 6, after "provisions;" and before "and" insert "to provide for requirements relative to products not listed on the attorney general's state directory;"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 9, after "847(A) and" and before "are hereby" delete "(D), and 849(C)" and insert "(D)(1), and 849(B) and (C)"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 9, after "selling" and before "the" insert a comma "," and insert "offering for sale, removing, or otherwise distributing"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the end of line 11, delete ". The" and at the beginning of line 12, delete "stamping of the unstamped cigarettes shall"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, line 15, delete "be done as needed prior to cigarettes being shipped"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, delete line 16 in its entirety and insert "Stamped cigarettes shall be kept separate and apart from the dealer's stock of unstamped cigarettes."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, delete lines 18 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"D.(1) If and whenever any of the cigarettes taxed in this Chapter are found in the place of business of any tobacco dealer or any other person, except ~~bonded interstate tobacco dealers~~ a dealer holding a valid stamping agent designation pursuant to R.S. 26:902, without the stamps affixed as herein provided, the prima facie presumption shall arise that such cigarettes are kept therein in violation of the provisions of this Chapter."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, delete lines 1 through 22 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 3, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

"B. A dealer may not purchase or possess unstamped cigarettes in this state for sale into another state where the manufacturer and brand family of the cigarettes are not at the time of sale listed on this state's directory unless it holds an exporter license pursuant to R.S. 26:902(2)(b). The dealer holding an exporter license shall affix the stamp required by the other state to the package containing the cigarettes within seventy-two hours after receipt. However, if the law of the other state permits the sale of the cigarettes to consumers in a package not bearing a stamp, the dealer may sell cigarettes into the other state without a stamp only if it first pays an excise, use, or similar tax imposed on the cigarettes by the other state. The dealer shall ensure that any cigarettes and roll-your-own tobacco in its stock that are not listed on the attorney general's state directory of products approved for sale in or into the state are kept separate and apart from stock that is approved for sale in or into the state."

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 392—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LOPINTO

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:1212 and 1212.1, relative to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Administration of Criminal Justice; to require the commission to create and maintain a database for deposit of information relative to law enforcement officers; to provide for the functions, powers, and duties of the commission relative to the database; to provide for reporting requirements relative to all law enforcement agencies throughout the state; to authorize the promulgation of rules and regulations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Judiciary.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 447—

BY REPRESENTATIVE MONTOU CET

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:2495.3, relative to municipal fire and police civil service; to provide relative to persons selected for appointment

to a position as an entry level firefighter in certain municipalities; to provide relative to the start of the working test period; to require such persons to complete a fire training academy prior to the start of the working test period; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 464—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TALBOT
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 23:921(F)(1)(d), relative to employment contracts; to provide for franchise relationships; to provide with respect to the status of employees in franchises; to provide for exceptions in applicability; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Original House Bill No. 464 by Representative Talbot

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "franchises;" insert "to provide for exceptions in applicability;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 19, after "franchisor," insert "The provisions of this Subsection shall not apply to any functions conducted pursuant to Chapter 10 and Chapter 11 of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950."

On motion of Rep. Alfred Williams, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Alfred Williams, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 467—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HARRIS
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 26:909.1, relative to sales of tobacco products; to provide relative to the payment and purchase of tobacco products for wholesale and retail dealers; to require specific consideration for tobacco products; to provide for notification requirements relative to a retailer's failure to timely make payments for receipt of products; to require the commissioner to promulgate rules and regulations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Judiciary.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Judiciary to Original House Bill No. 467 by Representative Harris

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete line 6 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete lines 9 through 12 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the beginning of line 13, change "D." to "C."

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 477—
BY REPRESENTATIVE MONTUCET
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 26:901(14) through (29), 909(B)(1)(b) and (2), and 924 and to enact R.S. 26:901(30) through (34) and 909(A)(6), relative to cigarette pricing; to provide for the computation for minimum wholesale and retail cigarette pricing; to provide for eligibility requirements; to authorize the commissioner to suspend or revoke permits for failure to pay certain taxes; to provide relative to penalties; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Judiciary.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Judiciary to Original House Bill No. 477 by Representative Montoucet

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 6, after "purchaser" delete the remainder of the line and add a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, delete line 7 in its entirety

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 508—
BY REPRESENTATIVES FOIL AND WILLMOTT
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:297.13, relative to income taxation; to provide relative to individual and corporation income tax deductions; to authorize an income tax deduction for taxpayers who employ certain qualified disabled individuals; to provide for certain definitions; to provide for certain requirements and limitations; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Ways and Means.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 508 by Representative Foil

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 15, after "week" and before the period ":" insert "at a rate comparable to and in the same setting as other employees of the taxpayer performing the same or similar task"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 8, after "receives" and before "vocational" insert "facility-based"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, delete line 10 in its entirety and insert "Waiver, Supports Waiver, and Residential Supports Waiver."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the end of line 28, delete "credit" and insert "deduction"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, at the beginning of line 7, delete "Section and shall" and insert "Section. The department, in consultation with the Department of Health and Hospitals, shall also"

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 528—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER

AN ACT

To enact Part XII of Chapter 6 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:3101, relative to the city of New Orleans; to provide for the creation of a municipal revenue amnesty program; to provide relative to the operation and administration of the program; to prohibit certain persons from participating in the program; to authorize the city to cooperate with the New Orleans Sewerage and Water Board and other political subdivisions to allow their participation in the program; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 528 by Representative Leger

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 19, after "municipal" and before "finances," delete "taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 22, after "such" and before "finances," delete "taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 5, after "of" and before "fees," delete "taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 13, after "types of" and before "fees," delete "taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 14, after "type of" and before "fine," delete "tax."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, at the end of line 20, delete "taxes."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 22, after "such" and before "finances," delete "taxes."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 542—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SCHRODER

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:24.4(F)(1)(a) and to enact R.S. 17:24.4(F)(2), relative to standards-based assessments; to provide relative to requirements for contracts for certain assessments; to provide for limitations with regard to the content of such assessments; to provide for effectiveness and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Education.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Education to Original House Bill No. 542 by Representative Schroder

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S. 17:24.4(F)(1)(a)" and before "relative" change "and (d) and (3)(a) and (b)(ii)," to "and to enact R.S. 17:24.4(F)(2),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, after "assessments;" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 4 and 5 and at the beginning of line 6, delete "disabilities;" and insert "to provide relative to requirements for contracts for certain assessments; to provide for limitations with regard to the content of such assessments; to provide for effectiveness"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 8, after "R.S. 17:24.4(F)(1)(a)" and before "hereby" change "and (d) and (3)(a) and (b)(ii) are" to "is"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 9, after "reenacted" and before "to" insert "and R.S. 17:24.4(F)(2) is hereby enacted"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, delete lines 18 through 21 and on page 2 delete lines 1 through 28 and on page 3 delete lines 1 through 11 and insert the following:

"(2)(a) The state Department of Education shall not contract with the Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers consortium for assessments administered pursuant to this Section during the 2015-2016 school year.

(b) The department shall contract with another vendor, in accordance with the Louisiana Procurement Code, for assessments to be used in grades three through ten in English language arts and mathematics for the 2015-2016 school year. Not more than forty-nine and nine-tenths percent of the questions in the selected assessment shall be based on the blueprint developed through the Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers process or processes conducted by a federally funded consortium of states.

* * *

Section 2. This Act shall take effect and become operative if and when the Acts which originated as House Bill No. 373 and as Senate Bill No. 43 of this 2015 Regular Session of the Legislature are enacted and become effective."

On motion of Rep. Carter, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Carter, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 577— BY REPRESENTATIVES JACKSON AND HUNTER AND SENATOR THOMPSON

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:180(D), relative to the extension of the corporate limits of municipalities; to provide relative to attempts to challenge or invalidate ordinances to annex territory; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 577 by Representative Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "To" delete "amend and reenact R.S. 33:174(B)(1) and (C) and to"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, after "municipalities;" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 4 in its entirety and insert "to"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 8, after "Section 1." delete the remainder of the line and insert "R.S."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 10 through 20 and on page 2, delete lines 1 through 5

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, at the beginning of line 8, change "D." to "D.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, after line 12, insert the following:

"(2) Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph (1) of this Subsection, a municipality that does not own the land subject to a municipal annexation may challenge or otherwise seek to invalidate an ordinance to enlarge the boundaries of another municipality if the area annexed or proposed to be annexed meets all of the following conditions:

(a) It is located within one mile of a boundary of the challenging municipality.

(b) All of the land within the area is owned by state agency, political subdivision, or public body.

(c) It is not contiguous to the annexing municipality."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 623— BY REPRESENTATIVE REYNOLDS AN ACT

To enact Part V of Chapter 36 of Title 13 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 13:5761 through 5764, relative to the Webster Parish coroner's office; to provide for the creation of a taxing district to fund the Webster Parish coroner's office; to provide for the boundaries of the district; to authorize the levy and collection of ad valorem taxes, subject to voter approval; to provide for the use of such proceeds; to provide for the powers and duties of the coroner's office; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 623 by Representative Reynolds

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 6, after "taxes" and before "to provide" delete the semi-colon ";" and insert a comma "," and "subject to voter approval;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete lines 7 through 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

"A. The district, through its governing authority, may levy and collect an ad valorem tax not to exceed eight mills on the dollar of assessed valuation on all taxable property situated within the boundaries of the district. The district may levy the tax only if the amount, term, and purpose of such tax, as set out in a proposition submitted to a vote in accordance with the Louisiana Election Code,

has been approved by a majority of the qualified electors of the district voting on the proposition at an election held for that purpose.

B. The taxes shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as all other ad valorem taxes on property subject to taxation by the parish of Webster.

C. The revenue generated by the tax levied pursuant to this Section is not subject to deductions for retirement systems."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 22, after "with" delete the remainder of the line and insert "any parish inmate."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 690—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LORUSSO
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:530, 531(B), 532, and 537(B) and to enact R.S. 40:537(A)(6), relative to the Housing Authority of New Orleans; to provide relative to the governing board of the authority; to provide relative to the appointment, terms, and removal of board members; to provide relative to the application of the Code of Governmental Ethics to certain board members; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 690 by Representative Lorusso

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "enact" delete the remainder of the line and at the beginning of line 3, delete "537(A)(6)," and insert "R.S. 40:537(A)(6)."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 6, after "members;" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 7 in its entirety and at the beginning of line 8, delete "housing authority;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 14, after "and" and before "hereby" delete "R.S. 40:483.1 and 537(A)(6) are" and insert "R.S. 40:537(A)(6) is"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 15 through 19 in their entirety and on page 2, delete lines 1 through 18 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, delete lines 22 through 29 and insert the following:

"B.(1) Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection A of this Section, no landlord commissioner serving on the governing board

of the Housing Authority of New Orleans, pursuant to R.S. 40:531(B), or former landlord commissioner, shall be subject to the provisions of Chapter 15 of Title 42 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended, with respect to his service on such board and a contract with the authority to provide rental housing through the Housing Choice Voucher Program.

(2) If any landlord commissioner, in the discharge of a duty or responsibility of his position, would be required to vote on a matter which vote would be a violation of R.S. 42:1112 or 1113(B), he shall recuse himself from voting."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 5, after "authority" and before "and two" insert a comma "," and "referred to in this Chapter as tenant commissioners."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, line 7, after "authority" delete the period "." and delete the remainder of the line and delete line 8 in its entirety and insert a comma "," and "referred to in this Chapter as landlord commissioners."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, at the end of line 16, delete "property" and delete lines 17 through 19 in their entirety and insert "Landlords Advisory Council. The council shall meet within sixty days after any vacancy in a landlord"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, line 20, after "shall appoint" delete "at the same time both"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, at the end of line 21, delete "property" and delete line 22 in its entirety and insert "members of the council present and voting. The council shall give notice of the purpose."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the above bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and recommitted to the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

HOUSE BILL NO. 693—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER
AN ACT

To enact Subpart B-48 of Part IV of Chapter 1 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:130.861 through 130.867, relative to economic and community development in Orleans Parish; to create the New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority Economic Growth and Development District as a political subdivision of the state; to provide for the boundaries and governance of the district; to provide for the authority, powers, duties, and functions of the board of commissioners; to authorize the district to issue and sell bonds and other debt obligations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 693 by Representative Leger

Page 12 HOUSE

20th Day's Proceedings - May 19, 2015

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "through" and before "relative to" change "130.869," to "130.867,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete lines 8 and 9 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 10, after "obligations" delete the remainder of the line and on line 11, delete "debt by the pledge of tax increments;" and insert a semi-colon ";

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 17, after "through" and before "is hereby" change "130.869," to "130.867,"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, line 8, after "established in" change "Act." to "Act No."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 17, after "grant," delete "purchase, or otherwise" and insert "or purchase"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, line 18, after "property," delete the remainder of the line and on line 19 delete "tangible or intangible," and insert "immovable, moveable, mixed, corporeal, or incorporeal,"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, delete lines 12 through 29 in their entirety and on page 5, delete lines 1 through 25 in their entirety and insert "Statutes of 1950; excluding, however, the powers of tax increment financing pursuant to R.S.33:9038.33 and 9038.34 and the power to levy taxes within the district pursuant to R.S. 33:9038.39."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 5, at the beginning of line 26, change "§130.868." to "§130.866."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 9, at the beginning of line 7, change "§130.869." to "§130.867."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 715—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HALL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:2740.50, relative to the Pineville Downtown Development District; to provide relative to the governing board of the district; to change the membership of the board; to provide relative to the powers and duties of the district, including the authority to levy taxes and issue bonds; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 715 by Representative Hall

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 26, after "R.S. 33:4625(F) and before "such" delete the semi-colon ";" and insert a comma "," and "except the power of expropriation;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 7, line 6, after "purchase," delete the remainder of the line and insert "or lease and to hold and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 7, line 7, after "any property," delete the remainder of the line and insert "immovable, moveable, mixed, corporeal, or incorporeal, or any interest"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 7, line 14, after "including" and before "property," delete "real" and insert "immovable"

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 717—

BY REPRESENTATIVES SMITH AND ST. GERMAIN

AN ACT

To enact Chapter 48 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:9701, relative to parish and municipal ordinances; to provide relative to ordinances enacted with respect to emergency services provided to victims of domestic abuse and other crimes; to prohibit parishes and municipalities from enacting certain ordinances with respect to such victims and the landlords of such victims; to provide for remedies for wrongful actions taken against such victims and landlords; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 730—

BY REPRESENTATIVE WOODRUFF

AN ACT

To enact Chapter 31 of Title 3 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 3:4751 through 4756; relative to farmers providing food in public schools; to establish a "farm to school" program; to set the parameters for such program; to provide definitions; to provide for the responsibilities of the Department of Agriculture and Forestry and the Department of Education; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, Aquaculture, and Rural Development.

Under the rules, the above bill was ordered engrossed and recommitted to the Committee on Appropriations.

HOUSE BILL NO. 741—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ALFRED WILLIAMS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:2930(B), R.S. 23:6(9) through (11), 19, 20, 34(A), (C), (E) through (G), 71(C), 76(C)(1) and (11), 1853(B)(introductory paragraph) and (2), 1855, 1862(A)(introductory paragraph), 2042(introductory paragraph), (1), and (3), 2043(A)(introductory paragraph), (10), (11)(a) and (b)(xi), and (13)(a), and (D), 2044, 2046, 2061(introductory paragraph), (2) and (3), 2063(A)(1) and (B), 2065(A)(4), (7), and (8), 2091(A)(introductory paragraph) and (1), the heading of Part V of Chapter 14 of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, R.S. 23:2191, 2192(A) and (C), 2193(A), (B), and (D), 2195, 2196(A) and (B), 2197(Section heading), 2200(A) and (B)(20), 2210(B) and (C), R.S. 46:261(D)(7), R.S. 47:12(B)(1)(a)(iii), R.S. 48:1604(A)(1)(e) and (2), R.S. 51:1787(E) and 1807(D); to enact R.S. 23:2199(D) and 2213; and to repeal Chapter 11-A of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1801 through 1809, Chapter 11-B of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1841 through 1846, Chapter 11-D of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1851 through 1855, and Chapter 11-E of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1861 through 1862, 2193(C), 2196(E), and 2043(A)(9), relative to workplace investment initiatives; to provide for conformity with federal laws; to provide with respect to the membership of the Workforce Investment Council, to provide with respect to workforce development boards; to provide for the membership of workforce development boards; to provide for the designation of workforce development areas; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Original House Bill No. 741 by Representative Alfred Williams

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 3 through 10 in their entirety and insert the following:

"R.S. 17:2930(B), R.S. 23:6(9) through (11), 19, 20, 34(A), (C), (E) through (G), 71(C), 76(C)(1) and (11), 1853(B)(introductory paragraph) and (2), 1855, 1862(A)(introductory paragraph), 2042(introductory paragraph), (1), and (3), 2043(A)(introductory paragraph), (10), (11)(a) and (b)(xi), and (13)(a), and (D), 2044, 2046, 2061(introductory paragraph), (2) and (3), 2063(A)(1) and (B), 2065(A)(4), (7), and (8), 2091(A)(introductory paragraph) and (1), the heading of Part V of Chapter 14 of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, R.S. 23:2191, 2192(A) and (C), 2193(A), (B), and (D), 2195, 2196(A) and (B), 2197(Section heading), 2200(A) and (B)(20), 2210(B) and (C), R.S. 46:261(D)(7), R.S. 47:12(B)(1)(a)(iii), R.S. 48:1604(A)(1)(e) and (2), R.S. 51:1787(E) and 1807(D); to enact R.S. 23:2199(D) and 2213; and to repeal Chapter 11-A of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1801 through 1809, Chapter 11-B of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1821

through 1832, Chapter 11-C of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1841 through 1846, Chapter 11-D of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1851 through 1855, and Chapter 11-E of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1861 through 1862, 2193(C), 2196(E), and 2043(A)(9), relative to workplace"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, between lines 16 and 17, insert the following:

"Section 1. R.S. 17:2930(B) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§2930. Collaboration with business and industry; coordination with workforce needs

* * *

B. Every city, parish, and other local public school board shall convene biannual public meetings with representatives of career and technical education advisory committees, local workforce ~~investment~~ development boards, and colleges and universities in their region to discuss regional workforce needs and the educational, training, and work-based learning opportunities that should be provided to students to meet both individual and workforce needs.

* * **

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete lines 17 through 20 in their entirety and on page 2, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Section 2. R.S. 23:6(9) through (11), 19, 20, 34(A), (C), (E) through (G), 71(C), 76(C)(1) and (11), 1853(B)(introductory paragraph) and (2), 1855, 1862(A)(introductory paragraph), 2042(introductory paragraph), (1), and (3), 2043(A)(introductory paragraph), (10), (11)(a) and (b)(xi), and (13)(a), and (D), 2044, 2046, 2061(introductory paragraph), (2), and (3), 2063(A)(1) and (B), 2065(A)(4), (7), and (8), 2091(A)(introductory paragraph) and (1), the heading of Part V of Chapter 14 of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, R.S. 23:2191, 2192(A) and (C), 2193(A), (B), and (D), 2195, 2196(A) and (B), 2197(Section heading), 2200(A) and (B)(20), 2210(B) and (C) are hereby amended and reenacted and R.S. 23:2199(D) and 2213 are hereby enacted to read as follows:

§6. Powers and duties

In addition to any other powers and duties which may be conferred upon the executive director by law, he shall:

* * *

(9) Serve as an advocate at the state and federal levels for local workforce ~~investment~~ development boards.

(10) Contract with local workforce ~~investment~~ development boards for program planning and service delivery.

(11) Provide training and professional development services for the office of workforce development staff, local workforce ~~investment~~ development boards, and the staff of those boards.

* * *

§19. Delegation of functions

The executive director shall, to the extent allowed under state or federal law, delegate all or part of the administration of a program

integrated pursuant to R.S. 23:17 that is eligible for ~~block grant~~ funding to a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board in an area in which a board has been certified and a local plan approved by the governor, or to another appropriate state or local entity in an area in which a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board has not been certified and a local plan approved by the governor.

§20. State and local planning process; local workforce ~~investment development~~ boards

The executive director shall design and implement a state and local planning process for workforce training and services, including the certification of business/career solution centers and the chartering of local workforce ~~investment development~~ boards, provided through the programs under the jurisdiction of the office of workforce development.

* * *

§34. ~~Block grants~~ Grants to local workforce development areas

A. The commission shall provide to the local workforce development areas in which local workforce ~~investment development~~ boards have been certified and local plans approved by the governor, through a ~~block grant formula allocation~~ process, funds available to the commission for workforce training and employment services, unless superseded by federal law. Administrative costs ~~under pursuant~~ to this Subsection may not exceed ten percent of the total amount of funds available to the commission for block grants to carry out local workforce ~~investment development~~ activities unless authorized by ~~federal any other law, regulation, or waiver.~~

* * *

C. In the case of funds that are allocated to this state or regions of this state through the application of established formulas, the commission shall allocate amounts across the state using the same formula that was used to provide the funds to the state or that region unless an alternate formula is authorized pursuant to the Workforce ~~Investment Act~~ Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014, 29 U.S.C. 3101 et seq., related regulations, or the laws or regulations governing the particular funding source.

* * *

E. In each area of the state not designated as a local workforce development area or that has been so designated but in which a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board has not been certified and a regional and local plan approved by the governor, the executive director shall do each of the following:

(1) Provide workforce training and services in that area to the extent allowed by federal law.

(2) Specify an entity, which may be the commission, for the performance of employment services in that area.

F. Unless required pursuant to Section 134(a)(2) of the Workforce ~~Investment Act~~ Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014, 29 U.S.C. 3101 et seq., or unless superseded by other state or federal law, at least ~~eighty~~ eighty-five percent of the funds available to the commission for adult and youth workforce training and services and at least sixty percent for dislocated worker training and services in an area shall be provided to the local workforce ~~investment development~~ board ~~under pursuant~~ to Subsection A of this Section, or in an area in which a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board has not been certified and a local plan approved by the governor, to the entity specified by the executive director ~~under pursuant~~ to Subsection E of this Section.

G. If a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board has been certified and a local plan approved by the governor, the funds shall

be provided through the ~~block grant formula allocation~~ process described by this Section. Unless superseded by federal law, ~~regulation, or waiver,~~ total administrative costs for local workforce training and services may not exceed ten percent of the funds allocated under this Subsection, whether the training and services are provided through a local workforce ~~investment development~~ board or through the commission or other entity specified ~~under pursuant~~ to Subsection E of this Section.

* * *

§71. Legislative intent and public policy

* * *

C. The legislature further finds and declares that it is the state's policy and goal to enable and encourage local workforce ~~investment development~~ boards to make better policy and assessments, to better coordinate programs, and to better determine whether their programs are fulfilling program requirements and local employment needs.

* * *

§76. Forecasting

* * *

C.(1) For the purpose of projecting job growth and demand, the Occupational Forecasting Conference is hereby established as a committee of the council. The conference shall develop ~~such~~ official information ~~with respect to regarding~~ the statewide and regional workforce development needs of current, new, and emerging industries as the council determines is necessary for both state and regional workforce development system planning processes and state planning and budgeting. ~~Such~~ The information, using quantitative and qualitative research methods, shall include at least short-term and long-term forecasts of employment demand for jobs by occupation and industry; entry and average wage forecasts for those occupations; and estimates of the supply of trained and qualified individuals available for employment in those occupations, with special focus upon those occupations and industries which require high skills and have high entry wages and previous experience wage levels. In the development of workforce estimates, the conference shall use, to the fullest extent possible, local occupational and workforce forecasts and estimates.

* * *

(11) A principal may invite a ~~participant to participate~~ participation in the conference. ~~In such an event, Before or during any session of the conference,~~ a participant shall, ~~at the request of any principal before or during any session of the conference,~~ develop alternative forecasts, collect and supply data, perform analyses, or provide other information needed by the conference if asked to do so ~~by the principal.~~ The conference shall consider information provided by participants in developing its official information. However, ~~with regard to input regarding the state's eight regional labor market areas,~~ the council shall accept and take into account information ~~regarding the eight regional labor market areas from local workforce investment development boards only when offered and presented to the council jointly, as regional input, by all of the local boards within the region. Regional forecasting shall not take into account input from local boards that is not presented to the council jointly by all of the boards in a region. Input from local boards that is not presented jointly to the council will not be considered.~~

* * **

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 14, change "thirty-three" to "fifty-three"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, delete lines 16 through 29 in their entirety and on page 4, delete lines 1 through 10 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(10) One member appointed by the governor who is a chief executive officer of a community-based organization. One member appointed by the governor who is a chief executive officer of a community-based organization."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, line 11, change "Seventeen" to "Twenty-seven"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, line 20, change "Seven" to "Fourteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following:

* * *

(13)(a) ~~Four~~ Eleven members representing organized labor appointed by the governor from among ~~six~~ nominees submitted by the Louisiana AFL-CIO including representatives of labor organizations and at least one member of a labor organization or a training director from a joint labor management registered apprenticeship program within the state. Following the initial ~~four~~ eleven appointments pursuant to R.S. 23:2046(A), any vacancies that occur for these four positions shall be filled from a list of ~~three~~ nine nominees submitted by the Louisiana AFL-CIO.

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 5, line 8, change "eight" to "fourteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 5, line 9, delete "nine" and insert "fourteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 5, line 10, delete "nine" and insert "thirteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 5, delete lines 16 through 18 in their entirety and insert the following:

"B. The term of a member serving on the council pursuant to R.S. 23:2043(A)(1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), ~~(9)~~, and (14) shall be concurrent with his service in such official capacity.

* * *

§2048. Removal of members

The governor may remove any appointed member of the council for cause including misconduct, incompetency, neglect of duty, or absence from ~~more than one-half of the regularly scheduled council meetings in any calendar year~~ any two out of four consecutive meetings."

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 9, between lines 15 and 16, insert a set of asterisks "****"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 9, delete lines 21 through 29 in their entirety and on page 10, delete lines one and two and insert the following:

"§2195. Certification of boards

~~A. The commission shall charter boards that meet chartering requirements established by the commission, and each board shall be chartered no later than January 1, 2009, unless an extension is granted by the commission for good cause shown.~~

B. The governor shall certify a board on determining that the board's composition is consistent with applicable federal and state laws and requirements. The governor shall certify or deny certification not later than the thirtieth day following the date that a certification request is submitted to the governor."

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 12, delete lines 9 through 11 in their entirety and insert the following:

"D. Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, the commission is vested with exclusive and independent authority to assign state employees to physical locations selected by the board and chief elected officials and to enter into and terminate leases of property or any other agreement directly related to the operation of each Business and Career Solution Center within the state."

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 13, between lines 3 and 4, insert the following:

"C. The commission ~~shall~~ may use incentives to promote a demand driven and regionally focused service delivery system."

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 13, delete lines 5 and 6 in their entirety, and insert the following:

"§2213. Conflict of laws

In the event of any conflict of the provisions of this Chapter with federal laws or regulations, the federal laws and regulations shall prevail.

Section 3. R.S. 46:261(D)(7) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§261. Fatherhood first initiative; establishment

* * *

D. The membership of the council shall be appointed by the secretary and shall include but not be limited to:

* * *

(7) One representative of a regional workforce ~~investment~~ development board.

Section 4. R.S. 47:12(B)(1)(a)(iii) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§12. State low-income housing credit

* * *

B.(1) The amount of the credit allocated to any project shall be authorized by the credit agency based on a project's need for the credit for economic feasibility.

(a) The low-income housing project shall meet all of the following requirements:

* * *

(iii) It shall involve the education and training of the residents of the low-income units for job opportunities identified by local workforce investment development boards.

* * *

Section 5. R.S. 48:1604(A)(1)(e) and (2) are hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§1604. Board of commissioners; membership, terms, vacancies

A.(1) The board of commissioners of the authority shall be composed of seven members to be appointed in the following manner:

* * *

(e) One at-large member representing the local workforce investment development board and appointed by a majority vote of the three parishes.

(2) Each commissioner must be domiciled within the parish from which he is appointed, except for the one at-large member appointed by the governor and the one at-large member representing the workforce investment development board, who must be domiciled within the state.

* * *

Section 6. R.S. 51:1787(E) and 1807(D) are hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§1787. Incentives

* * *

E. The department, in cooperation with the Louisiana Workforce Commission, may enter into agreements with employers located in either urban or rural enterprise zones or in economic development zones under which the employers may receive Workforce Investment Innovation Opportunity Act funds, to the extent that these funds are received from the federal government.

* * *

§1807. Incentives

* * *

D. The department, in cooperation with the Louisiana Workforce Commission, may enter into agreements with employers located in urban revitalization zones under which the employers may receive Workforce Investment Innovation Opportunity Act funds, to the extent that these funds are received from the federal government.

* * *

Section 7. Chapter 11-A of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1801 through 1809, Chapter 11-B of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1821 through 1832, Chapter 11-C of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1841 through 1846, Chapter 11-D of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised

Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1851 through 1855, and Chapter 11-E of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 23:1861 through 1862, and R.S. 23:2193(C), 2196(E), and 2043(A)(9) are hereby repealed in their entirety."

On motion of Rep. Alfred Williams, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Alfred Williams, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 744— BY REPRESENTATIVE ARNOLD AN ACT

To enact Subpart C of Part 1 of Chapter 1 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:11.1 through 11.8, relative to municipal incorporation; to provide for the incorporation of the fifteenth ward of the parish of Orleans as a municipality within the parish of Orleans; to provide for the governance of the newly created municipality; to change the boundaries of the city of New Orleans; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 760— BY REPRESENTATIVE FANNIN AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 3:2054, 2055(A)(2), (8), and (9), 2056(B), 2057, 2058(A), (B), and (C), and 2059, to enact R.S. 3:2058(K), and to repeal R.S. 3:2062, relative to the Louisiana Beef Industry Council; to provide for the domicile of the council; to provide for the council membership and terms of office; to provide for powers and duties of the council; to provide for certain assessments and refunds; to repeal the authority for referendum for assessment purposes; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, Aquaculture, and Rural Development.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Agriculture, Forestry, Aquaculture, and Rural Development to Original House Bill No. 760 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, at the beginning of line 2, delete "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, at the beginning of line 5, delete "Three" and insert "Two"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 6, after "Association" delete "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 9, after "Federation" delete "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, between lines 10 and 11, insert the following:

"(d) One cattle producing member appointed by the Cattle Producers of Louisiana."

On motion of Rep. Anders, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Anders, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 808—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:130.765(A) and 130.766(A)(2)(b) and (3) and to repeal R.S. 33:130.766(A)(2)(d), relative to the Iberia Economic Development Authority; to provide relative to the powers and duties of the authority; to authorize the authority to grant rights-of-way; to provide relative to the disposition of authority property; to provide relative to the adoption of resolutions or ordinances providing for such disposition; to provide relative to publication and public hearing requirements; to remove provisions that require the authority to receive the approval of the Iberia Parish Council prior to disposing of authority property in certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 808 by Representative Barras

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete line 5 in its entirety and at the beginning of line 6, delete "fee;" and insert "to grant rights-of-way;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 3, after "purchase," and before "all property," delete "lease, or otherwise" and insert "or lease"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 4, after "any" and before "property," delete "franchise or"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 8, after "receive by" and before "any sum" delete "grant, donation, or otherwise" and insert "grant or donation"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 14, after "To grant" and before "rights-of-way" delete "franchises and"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 18, after "authority," delete the remainder of the line and delete line 19 in its entirety and insert "The authority may select utility service providers, subject to the provisions of R.S. 33:4160.1 and 4160.2 and R.S. 45:123 and all applicable orders of the Louisiana

Public Service Commission, for facilities constructed or acquired by the authority."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, delete line 28 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, at the beginning of line 1, change "(11)" to "(10)"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, at the beginning of line 4, change "(12)" to "(11)"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "(13)" to "(12)"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, at the beginning of line 8, change "(14)" to "(13)"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, change "(15)" to "(14)"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 3, at the beginning of line 13, change "(16)" to "(15)"

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 823—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARROW

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:2740.67(A) and (B), relative to the Greenwell Springs-Airline Economic Development District in East Baton Rouge Parish; to change the name and the boundaries of the district; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Original House Bill No. 823 by Representative Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 14, after "intersection with" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 15 through 23 in their entirety and insert "Scenic Highway."

On motion of Rep. Badon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Badon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. St. Germain, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage at this time.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on third reading and final passage were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 198—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ST. GERMAIN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 56:305(B)(2) and (C)(1), relative to commercial crab fishing; to increase the fees for participation in the commercial crab fishery; to increase the dedications to certain accounts from the funds collected by the crab trap gear license; to establish an exception to the senior commercial fishing license exemption; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. St. Germain sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative St. Germain to Engrossed House Bill No. 198 by Representative St. Germain

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 1, after "Paragraph." delete the remainder of the line and delete line 2 in its entirety

On motion of Rep. St. Germain, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. St. Germain moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foile	Miller
Abramson	Gaines	Montoucet
Adams	Garofalo	Morris, Jay
Anders	Guillory	Norton
Armes	Hall	Ortego
Arnold	Harris	Ourso
Badon	Harrison	Ponti
Barras	Hazel	Pope
Barrow	Hensgens	Price
Berthelot	Hill	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Howard	Reynolds
Bouie	Hunter	Richard
Broadwater	Jackson	Ritchie
Brown	James	Robideaux
Burford	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Johnson M.	Seabaugh
Burns, T.	Lambert	Shadoin
Burrell	LeBas	Smith
Carmody	Leger	St. Germain
Carter	Leopold	Thibaut
Cox	Lopinto	Thierry
Danahay	Lorusso	Williams, A.
Edwards	Mack	Woodruff
Fannin	Miguez	
Total - 74		

NAYS

Billiot	Jones	Schroder
Connick	Landry, N.	Talbot

Gisclair	Morris, Jim	Whitney
Henry	Pearson	Willmott
Total - 12		

ABSENT

Chaney	Hoffmann	Moreno
Cromer	Hollis	Pierre
Dove	Honore	Simon
Franklin	Huval	Stokes
Geymann	Ivey	Williams, P.
Guinn	Johnson R.	
Havard	Landry, T.	
Total - 19		

The Chair declared the above bill, having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. St. Germain moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Willmott requested the House consent to correct his vote on House Bill No. 198 from yea to nay, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 287—

BY REPRESENTATIVE REYNOLDS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:7(4), 22(2)(e), 1964(D)(9), 1970.4(D)(2)(l), and 1970.24(E)(1)(h), to enact R.S. 17:351.1 and 356, and to repeal R.S. 17:8 through 8.2, 351, 352, and 415.1, relative to textbooks and other instructional materials for use in elementary and secondary schools; to provide relative to the duties, functions, and responsibilities of the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, the state Department of Education, and public school governing authorities; to provide relative to funding; to provide relative to the review of textbooks and other instructional materials by the state Department of Education, parents, and the public; to provide relative to contracts with publishers for the purchase, lease, and use of textbooks and other instructional materials; to provide relative to depositories for textbooks and other instructional materials; to provide relative to rules and regulations; to provide relative to the Task Force on Textbooks and Instructional Materials; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Reynolds moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Geymann	Miguez
Abramson	Gisclair	Miller
Adams	Guillory	Montoucet
Anders	Guinn	Moreno
Armes	Hall	Morris, Jay
Arnold	Harris	Morris, Jim
Badon	Harrison	Norton
Barras	Hazel	Ortego
Barrow	Henry	Ourso
Berthelot	Hensgens	Pearson
Billiot	Hill	Pierre
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Ponti

Bishop, W.	Hoffmann	Pope
Bouie	Honore	Price
Broadwater	Howard	Pugh
Brown	Hunter	Pylant
Burford	Huval	Reynolds
Burns, H.	Ivey	Richard
Burns, T.	Jackson	Ritchie
Burrell	James	Robideaux
Carter	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Chaney	Johnson M.	Schroder
Connick	Johnson R.	Seabaugh
Cox	Jones	Shadoin
Cromer	Lambert	Smith
Danahay	Landry, N.	St. Germain
Dove	Landry, T.	Stokes
Edwards	LeBas	Talbot
Fannin	Leger	Thibaut
Foil	Leopold	Thierry
Franklin	Lopinto	Whitney
Gaines	Lorusso	Willmott
Garofalo	Mack	Woodruff

Total - 99

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Carmody	Hollis	Williams, A.
Havard	Simon	Williams, P.

Total - 6

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Reynolds moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Hoffmann requested the House consent to record his vote on final passage of House Bill No. 287 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Stokes requested the House consent to record her vote on final passage of House Bill No. 287 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 306—

BY REPRESENTATIVES JACKSON, CHANEY, HOFFMANN, AND HUNTER AND SENATORS KOSTELKA AND THOMPSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 56:116.1(D)(3), relative to hunting outlaw quadrupeds; to provide for a lifetime license for taking feral hogs; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Jackson, the bill was returned to the calendar.

HOUSE BILL NO. 342—

BY REPRESENTATIVES GISCLAIR, WESLEY BISHOP, HENRY BURNS, CARMODY, EDWARDS, HALL, REYNOLDS, AND SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:170(A)(2), relative to immunizations of persons entering educational institutions for the first time; to

add vaccinations for meningococcal disease to list of required vaccinations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Gisclair moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Montoucet
Abramson	Guillory	Moreno
Adams	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Anders	Hall	Morris, Jim
Armes	Harris	Norton
Arnold	Harrison	Ortego
Badon	Havard	Ourso
Barras	Hazel	Pearson
Barrow	Henry	Pierre
Berthelot	Hensgens	Ponti
Billiot	Hill	Pope
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Price
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Pugh
Brown	Honore	Pylant
Burford	Howard	Reynolds
Burns, H.	Hunter	Richard
Burns, T.	Huval	Ritchie
Burrell	Ivey	Schexnayder
Carmody	Jackson	Schroder
Carter	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Chaney	Johnson M.	Shadoin
Connick	Johnson R.	Smith
Cox	Jones	St. Germain
Cromer	Lambert	Stokes
Danahay	Landry, T.	Talbot
Dove	LeBas	Thibaut
Edwards	Leger	Thierry
Fannin	Leopold	Whitney
Foil	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Franklin	Lorusso	Willmott
Gaines	Mack	Woodruff
Garofalo	Miguez	
Geymann	Miller	

Total - 97

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop, W.	James	Simon
Bouie	Landry, N.	Williams, P.
Hollis	Robideaux	

Total - 8

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Gisclair moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Hoffmann requested the House consent to record his vote on final passage of House Bill No. 342 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 400—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SCHEXNAYDER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:551(B) and 703 and to enact R.S. 30:4(P) and 551(C) and (D), relative to the powers and duties of the commissioner of conservation; to authorize the commissioner to regulate liquefied natural gas facilities in the state; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow to Engrossed House Bill No. 400 by Representative Schexnayder

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 3, following "gas" and before "and" insert ";

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 4, following "49" and before "60101" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 5, following "49" and before "60105" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 12, following "49" and before "60104(C)" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 12, following "Section" and before ";" change "60104(C)" to "60104(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 23, following "49" and before "60101" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 24, following "49" and before "60101" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 29, following "49" and before "60101" change "U.S.C.A. Section" to "USC"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Schexnayder moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Geymann	Montoucet
Abramson	Gisclair	Moreno
Adams	Guillory	Morris, Jay

Anders	Guinn	Morris, Jim
Armes	Hall	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Harrison	Ourso
Barras	Havard	Pearson
Barrow	Hazel	Pierre
Berthelot	Henry	Ponti
Billiot	Hill	Pope
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Price
Bishop, W.	Honore	Pugh
Bouie	Howard	Pylant
Broadwater	Hunter	Reynolds
Brown	Huval	Richard
Burford	Ivey	Ritchie
Burns, H.	Jackson	Robideaux
Burns, T.	James	Schexnayder
Burrell	Jefferson	Schroder
Carmody	Johnson M.	Seabaugh
Carter	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Chaney	Jones	Smith
Connick	Lambert	St. Germain
Cox	Landry, N.	Stokes
Cromer	Landry, T.	Talbot
Danahay	LeBas	Thibaut
Dove	Leger	Thierry
Edwards	Leopold	Whitney
Fannin	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Foil	Lorusso	Willmott
Franklin	Mack	Woodruff
Gaines	Miguez	
Garofalo	Miller	
Total - 100		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Hensgens	Hollis	Williams, P.
Hoffmann	Simon	
Total - 5		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Schexnayder moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 446—

BY REPRESENTATIVES MIGUEZ AND STUART BISHOP
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:282.5, relative to permitted courses of study; to authorize each city, parish, and other local public school board to provide classroom instruction regarding firearm accident prevention and safety to elementary school students; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Miguez sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Miguez to Engrossed House Bill No. 446 by Representative Miguez

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 13, after "instruction" and before "adopt" change "may" to "shall"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 14, after "Eagle" delete "gunsafe" and insert "Gunsafe Program, an"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 15, after "Association" change the period "." to a comma "," and insert "or a substantially similar program designed to promote firearm accident prevention and safety. Such instruction shall not include the use of firearms and shall not include the expression of value judgments about the use of firearms by teachers or school personnel."

On motion of Rep. Miguez, the amendments were adopted.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Arnold, the rules were suspended to limit the author or proponent handling the legislative instrument to ten minutes for opening remarks and all subsequent speakers on the instrument to five minutes.

Rep. Miguez moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Guinn	Miller
Abramson	Hall	Montoucet
Adams	Harris	Morris, Jay
Anders	Harrison	Morris, Jim
Armes	Havard	Ortego
Arnold	Hazel	Ourso
Berthelot	Henry	Pearson
Billiot	Hensgens	Pierre
Bishop, S.	Hill	Ponti
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Pope
Bouie	Hoffmann	Price
Broadwater	Hollis	Pugh
Brown	Honore	Pylant
Burford	Howard	Reynolds
Burns, H.	Hunter	Richard
Burns, T.	Huval	Ritchie
Carmody	Ivey	Robideaux
Carter	James	Schexnayder
Chaney	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Connick	Johnson M.	Simon
Cox	Johnson R.	Smith
Cromer	Jones	St. Germain
Danahay	Lambert	Stokes
Dove	Landry, N.	Talbot
Edwards	Landry, T.	Thibaut
Foil	LeBas	Thierry
Franklin	Leger	Whitney
Gaines	Leopold	Williams, A.
Garofalo	Lopinto	Willmott
Geymann	Lorusso	Woodruff
Gisclair	Mack	
Guillory	Miguez	
Total - 94		

NAYS

Barrow	Jackson	Norton
Total - 3		

ABSENT

Badon	Fannin	Shadoin
Barras	Moreno	Williams, P.
Burrell	Schroder	
Total - 8		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Miguez moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Thierry requested the House consent to record her vote on final passage of House Bill No. 446 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 455—
BY REPRESENTATIVE THIBAUT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:1110, relative to False River; to provide for a delineation of the boundary between state ownership and private land ownership of the land adjacent to the water body; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow to Engrossed House Bill No. 455 by Representative Thibaut

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 11, change "State Land Office" to "office of state lands"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Thibaut moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gaines	Montoucet
Abramson	Geymann	Moreno
Adams	Gisclair	Morris, Jay
Anders	Guinn	Morris, Jim
Armes	Hall	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Harrison	Ourso
Barras	Hazel	Pearson
Barrow	Henry	Pierre
Berthelot	Hensgens	Ponti
Billiot	Hill	Pope
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Price
Bishop, W.	Hoffmann	Pugh
Bouie	Hollis	Pylant
Broadwater	Honore	Reynolds
Brown	Howard	Richard
Burford	Hunter	Ritchie
Burns, H.	James	Robideaux
Burns, T.	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burrell	Johnson M.	Schroder
Carmody	Johnson R.	Seabaugh
Carter	Jones	Shadoin
Chaney	Landry, N.	Simon
Connick	Landry, T.	Smith
Cox	LeBas	St. Germain

Page 22 HOUSE

20th Day's Proceedings - May 19, 2015

Cromer	Leger	Talbot
Danahay	Leopold	Thibaut
Dove	Lopinto	Thierry
Edwards	Lorusso	Whitney
Fannin	Mack	Williams, A.
Foil	Miguez	Willmott
Franklin	Miller	Woodruff
Total - 96		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Garofalo	Huval	Lambert
Guillory	Ivey	Stokes
Havard	Jackson	Williams, P.
Total - 9		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Thibaut moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 457—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TALBOT
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:176(G), relative to school membership in athletic associations; to prohibit schools from holding membership in certain interscholastic extracurricular athletic associations or organizations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Talbot sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Talbot to Engrossed House Bill No. 457 by Representative Talbot

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 13, after "student" insert "who has attended a seventh or eighth grade nonpublic elementary or junior high school"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 13, after "athletics" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 14 and 15 in their entirety and insert "at a nonpublic school."

On motion of Rep. Talbot, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Talbot moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Abramson	Harrison	Morris, Jim
Adams	Hazel	Ourso
Anders	Henry	Pearson
Armes	Hensgens	Ponti
Arnold	Howard	Pugh
Badon	Hunter	Pylant
Berthelot	Ivey	Robideaux

Billiot	Johnson M.	Schroder
Bishop, S.	Landry, N.	Seabaugh
Bishop, W.	Leger	Simon
Broadwater	Leopold	St. Germain
Carmody	Lopinto	Stokes
Carter	Lorusso	Talbot
Chaney	Mack	Thibaut
Connick	Miguez	Williams, A.
Dove	Moreno	Willmott
Foil	Morris, Jay	
Total - 50		

NAYS

Mr. Speaker	Guinn	Miller
Barras	Hall	Montoucet
Barrow	Harris	Norton
Bouie	Havard	Ortego
Brown	Hill	Pierre
Burns, H.	Hoffmann	Pope
Burns, T.	Honore	Price
Burrell	Huval	Reynolds
Cox	Jackson	Richard
Edwards	James	Ritchie
Franklin	Jefferson	Smith
Gaines	Johnson R.	Thierry
Garofalo	Jones	Whitney
Geymann	Lambert	Woodruff
Gisclair	Landry, T.	
Total - 44		

ABSENT

Burford	Guillory	Schexnayder
Cromer	Hodges	Shadoin
Danahay	Hollis	Williams, P.
Fannin	LeBas	
Total - 11		

The Chair declared the above bill failed to pass.

Motion to reconsider pending.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Schroder requested the House consent to record his vote on final passage of House Bill No. 457 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 734—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SEABAUGH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:587.1(A)(1)(a) and (D)(2), the heading of Part X-C of Chapter 1 of Title 17, R.S. 17:407.61, 407.62(4) through (6), and 407.63 through 407.72 and to enact R.S. 17:407.62(7), relative to regulation of certain child care providers; to provide relative to definitions; to provide relative to registration, criminal background checks, education, inspection, and regulation of such providers; to provide relative to the powers and duties of the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education with respect to such providers; to provide relative to the powers and duties of the state Department of Education with respect to such providers; to provide with respect to the powers and duties of the State Fire Marshal with respect to such providers; to provide relative to revocation and reinstatement of registration for such providers; to provide relative to penalties, fees, and fines assessed against such providers; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Seabaugh sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Seabaugh to Engrossed House Bill No. 734 by Representative Seabaugh

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 8, line 15, after "care" and before "and" change "providers" to "provider"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 8, at the end of line 15, change "providers" to "provider"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 8, line 16, after "who" and before "receiving" change "are" to "is"

On motion of Rep. Seabaugh, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Seabaugh sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Seabaugh to Engrossed House Bill No. 734 by Representative Seabaugh

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 10, after "those" and before "family" insert "registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, line 14, after "Each" and before "family" insert "registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 6, line 29, after "may be a" and before "family" insert "registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 7, line 1, after "is" delete the remainder of the line and insert "provided by the registered family child care provider, or live in"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 7, line 2, after "provided" and before "The" delete the period "." and insert "by the registered family child care provider."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 7, line 6, after "may be" and before "in-home" change "an" to "a registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 7, line 7, after "is" delete the remainder of the line and insert "provided by the registered in-home child care provider, or be"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 7, line 8, after "provided" and before "who" insert "by the registered in-home child care provider"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 7, line 21, before "family" insert "registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 7, line 26, before "in-home" insert "registered"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 8, line 3, after "Infant/Child/Adult CPR" delete the period "." and insert "in order to be registered."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 9, delete lines 1-5 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Section 3. This Act shall become effective on July 1, 2015."

On motion of Rep. Seabaugh, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Seabaugh moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Guillory	Montoucet
Abramson	Hall	Moreno
Adams	Harris	Morris, Jay
Anders	Harrison	Morris, Jim
Arnes	Havard	Ortego
Arnold	Hazel	Ourso
Badon	Henry	Pearson
Barras	Hensgens	Pierre
Barrow	Hill	Ponti
Berthelot	Hodges	Pope
Billiot	Hoffmann	Price
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Pugh
Bouie	Honore	Pylant
Broadwater	Howard	Reynolds
Brown	Hunter	Richard
Burford	Ivey	Ritchie
Burns, H.	James	Robideaux
Burns, T.	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burrell	Johnson M.	Schroder
Carmody	Johnson R.	Seabaugh
Chaney	Jones	Shadoin
Connick	Lambert	Simon
Cox	Landry, N.	Smith
Danahay	Landry, T.	St. Germain
Dove	LeBas	Stokes
Fannin	Leger	Talbot
Foil	Leopold	Thibaut
Franklin	Lopinto	Thierry
Gaines	Lorusso	Whitney
Garofalo	Mack	Williams, A.
Geymann	Miguez	Willmott
Gisclair	Miller	Woodruff
Total - 96		

NAYS

Norton
Total - 1

ABSENT

Bishop, S.	Edwards	Jackson
Carter	Guinn	Williams, P.
Cromer	Huval	
Total - 8		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Seabaugh moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 784—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DOVE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:21(B)(1) and 136.1(D) and to enact R.S. 30:4(P), relative to fees collected by the commissioner of conservation; to provide for fees for activities regulated by the office of conservation; to provide for application, compliance, and fees; to authorize the commissioner of conservation to develop and implement an expedited permitting processing program; to provide for notice of an expedited permit; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Dove sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Dove to Engrossed House Bill No. 784 by Representative Dove

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 19, change "This fee" to "The overtime rate"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the end of line 19, delete "one hundred" and at the beginning of line 20, delete "twenty percent of"

On motion of Rep. Dove, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Dove moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Geymann	Miguez
Abramson	Gisclair	Miller
Adams	Guillory	Montoucet
Anders	Hall	Moreno
Armes	Harris	Morris, Jay
Arnold	Harrison	Morris, Jim
Badon	Havard	Norton
Barras	Hazel	Ortego
Barrow	Henry	Ourso
Berthelot	Hensgens	Pearson
Billiot	Hill	Pierre
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Ponti
Bouie	Hoffmann	Pope
Broadwater	Hollis	Price
Brown	Honore	Pugh
Burford	Howard	Pylant
Burns, H.	Hunter	Reynolds
Burns, T.	Huval	Richard
Burrell	Ivey	Ritchie
Carmody	Jackson	Robideaux
Carter	James	Schexnayder
Chaney	Jefferson	Schroder
Connick	Johnson M.	Seabaugh
Cox	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Cromer	Jones	Simon
Danahay	Lambert	Smith
Dove	Landry, N.	St. Germain

Edwards	Landry, T.	Stokes
Fannin	LeBas	Thibaut
Foil	Leger	Thierry
Franklin	Leopold	Williams, A.
Gaines	Lorusso	Willmott
Garofalo	Mack	Woodruff
Total - 99		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop, S.	Lopinto	Whitney
Guinn	Talbot	Williams, P.
Total - 6		

The Chair declared the above bill, having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Dove moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 837 (Substitute for House Bill No. 100 by Representative Price)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE PRICE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Articles 977(A)(introductory paragraph) and 978(A)(introductory paragraph) and (B)(1) and to enact Code of Criminal Procedure Articles 977(A)(3) and 978(A)(3) and (E), relative to expungement; to provide for eligibility for an expungement in cases of factual innocence; to provide for the expungement of certain crimes of violence after a cleansing period; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Price moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Guillory	Moreno
Adams	Hall	Morris, Jay
Anders	Harris	Morris, Jim
Armes	Harrison	Ortego
Arnold	Havard	Ourso
Badon	Hazel	Pearson
Barras	Hensgens	Pierre
Barrow	Hill	Ponti
Berthelot	Hodges	Pope
Billiot	Hoffmann	Price
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Pugh
Bouie	Honore	Pylant
Broadwater	Howard	Reynolds
Brown	Hunter	Richard
Burford	Ivey	Ritchie
Burns, H.	Jackson	Robideaux
Burns, T.	James	Schexnayder
Burrell	Jefferson	Schroder
Carmody	Johnson M.	Seabaugh
Carter	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Chaney	Lambert	Simon
Connick	Landry, N.	Smith
Cox	Landry, T.	St. Germain
Cromer	LeBas	Stokes

Danahay	Leopold	Thibaut
Fannin	Lopinto	Thierry
Foil	Lorusso	Whitney
Franklin	Mack	Williams, A.
Gaines	Miguez	Willmott
Garofalo	Miller	Woodruff
Gisclair	Montoucet	
Total - 92		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Abramson	Guinn	Norton
Bishop, S.	Henry	Talbot
Dove	Huval	Williams, P.
Edwards	Jones	
Geymann	Leger	
Total - 13		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Price moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 61—

BY REPRESENTATIVE CARMODY

A JOINT RESOLUTION

Proposing to amend Article VIII, Section 5(E) and to add Article VII, Section 2.1(C) of the Constitution of Louisiana, relative to requirements in relation to the imposition of or increase in fees and civil fines; to provide exceptions relative to public postsecondary education tuition and fees; to provide further relative to the authority to establish such tuition and fees; to provide for submission of the proposed amendment to the electors; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow to Reengrossed House Bill No. 61 by Representative Carmody

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 11, after "the Board of" delete the remainder of the line and on line 12, delete "Colleges and Universities," and insert "Supervisors for the University of Louisiana System."

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Abramson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Reengrossed House Bill No. 61 by Representative Carmody

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, delete lines 27 through 29, and on page 3, delete lines 1 and 2, and insert the following:

"Do you support an amendment to remove the constitutional requirement that any tuition or fee increase or new fee for public higher education be approved by a two-thirds vote of the legislature, and instead authorize the legislature by a majority vote to set itself or statutorily delegate to others, with or without limitations, the authority to set tuition and fees for higher education? (Effective January 1, 2016)(Amends Article"

On motion of Rep. Abramson, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Carmody moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Miguez
Abramson	Guillory	Miller
Adams	Hall	Montoucet
Anders	Harris	Ourso
Armes	Harrison	Pearson
Arnold	Hazel	Ponti
Barras	Henry	Price
Berthelot	Hodges	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Reynolds
Broadwater	Honore	Ritchie
Burford	Howard	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Huval	Schroder
Burns, T.	Ivey	Seabaugh
Burrell	James	Simon
Carmody	Jefferson	Smith
Carter	Johnson M.	St. Germain
Chaney	Lambert	Stokes
Cromer	Landry, N.	Talbot
Danahay	LeBas	Thibaut
Dove	Leger	Thierry
Edwards	Leopold	Whitney
Foil	Lopinto	Woodruff
Franklin	Lorusso	
Gaines	Mack	
Total - 73		

NAYS

Badon	Havard	Morris, Jim
Barrow	Hensgens	Norton
Billiot	Hill	Ortego
Brown	Hunter	Pierre
Connick	Jackson	Richard
Fannin	Johnson R.	Schexnayder
Geymann	Jones	Williams, A.
Gisclair	Landry, T.	Willmott
Guinn	Morris, Jay	
Total - 26		

ABSENT

Bouie	Moreno	Shadoin
Cox	Pope	Williams, P.
Total - 6		

The Chair declared the above bill, having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Carmody moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Schroder requested the House consent to record his vote on final passage of House Bill No. 61 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Carmody, and under a suspension of the rules, the following bill was taken up out of its regular order at this time.

HOUSE BILL NO. 66—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CARMODY
AN ACT

To enact Part I of Chapter 5 of Title 17 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 17:1651, to repeal R.S. 17:1501.2, 1835, 1855, 1855.1, 1871(C), 1997.1, 1997.2, 2136, 3129.5, 3139.5(1) through (4), 3223(B)(5), 3351(A)(5), 3351.1, 3351.3, 3351.5 through 3351.15, 3351.17, 3351.18, and 3351.19, and to redesignate R.S. 17:3139.5(5) and (6), relative to tuition and fees at public postsecondary education institutions; to authorize each institution to establish tuition and fees charged to its students; to provide for the continuation of existing tuition and fees; to eliminate the grant of tuition and fee autonomies under the Louisiana Granting Resources and Autonomy for Diplomas (GRAD) Act; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Carmody sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Carmody to Engrossed House Bill No. 66 by Representative Carmody

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete line 15, and insert the following:

"PART I. TUITION AND FEES"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 17, change "A.(1)" to "A."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 13, after "remain" delete the remainder of the line and insert "a fee that is not payable under that program."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 24, after "Articles" change "VIII" to "VII and VIII"

On motion of Rep. Carmody, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Richard sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Richard to Engrossed House Bill No. 66 by Representative Carmody

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, between lines 17 and 18, insert:

"E. The provisions of this Section do not authorize any increase in tuition or fees after July 1, 2017."

On motion of Rep. Richard, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Abramson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Engrossed House Bill No. 66 by Representative Carmody

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 10, after "Act;" insert the following:

"to provide for limitations; "

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

"E.(1) No public post secondary education institution shall increase tuition or fees in any year in which the total appropriation from the sum of the state general fund and dedicated funds for higher education are below the total appropriation for the prior fiscal year, unless any of the following occur:

(a) If the legislature is in session, the reduction is consented to in writing by two-thirds of the elected members of each house in a manner provided by law.

(b) If the legislature is not in session, the reduction is approved by two-thirds of the members of the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget, or its successor."

On motion of Rep. Abramson, the amendments were withdrawn.

Rep. Carmody moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Fannin	Morris, Jim
Abramson	Gaines	Ourso
Armes	Garofalo	Ponti
Berthelot	Harris	Price
Bishop, S.	Hollis	Pugh
Bishop, W.	Honore	Ritchie
Broadwater	Ivey	Seabaugh
Burford	James	Shadoin
Burns, T.	Jefferson	Smith
Carmody	Landry, N.	St. Germain
Carter	Leger	Stokes
Cox	Leopold	Talbot
Cromer	Lorusso	Thibaut
Danahay	Miller	Thierry
Edwards	Montoucet	Woodruff
Total - 45		

NAYS

Adams	Guinn	LeBas
Anders	Hall	Lopinto
Arnold	Harrison	Mack
Badon	Havard	Miguez
Barras	Hazel	Morris, Jay
Barrow	Henry	Norton
Billiot	Hensgens	Ortego

Bouie	Hill	Pearson
Brown	Hodges	Pierre
Burns, H.	Hoffmann	Pope
Burrell	Howard	Pylant
Chaney	Hunter	Reynolds
Connick	Huval	Richard
Dove	Jackson	Robideaux
Foil	Johnson M.	Schexnayder
Franklin	Johnson R.	Schroder
Geymann	Jones	Whitney
Gisclair	Lambert	Williams, A.
Guillory	Landry, T.	Willmott
Total - 57		

ABSENT

Moreno	Simon	Williams, P.
Total - 3		

The Chair declared the above bill failed to pass.

Rep. Richard moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill failed to pass, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 84—

BY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:301(14)(e), relative to sales and use tax; to provide relative to the definition of "sales of services" for purposes of the levy of sales and use tax; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Miller moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Montoucet
Abramson	Guillory	Moreno
Adams	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Anders	Hall	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Havard	Ourso
Barras	Hazel	Pearson
Barrow	Henry	Pierre
Berthelot	Hensgens	Ponti
Billiot	Hodges	Pope
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Price
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Pugh
Bouie	Honore	Pylant
Broadwater	Howard	Reynolds
Brown	Hunter	Richard
Burford	Huval	Ritchie
Burns, H.	Ivey	Robideaux
Burrell	Jackson	Schexnayder
Carmody	James	Schroder
Carter	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Chaney	Johnson M.	Shadoin
Connick	Johnson R.	Smith
Cox	Jones	St. Germain
Cromer	Lambert	Stokes
Danahay	Landry, N.	Talbot
Dove	Landry, T.	Thibaut
Edwards	LeBas	Thierry
Fannin	Leger	Whitney
Foil	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Franklin	Lorusso	Willmott

Gaines	Miguez	Woodruff
Garofalo	Miller	
Total - 95		

NAYS

Armes
Total - 1

ABSENT

Burns, T.	Hill	Morris, Jim
Geymann	Leopold	Simon
Harrison	Mack	Williams, P.
Total - 9		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Miller moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 69—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 13:2002.2, relative to city courts; to authorize the clerk of the Baton Rouge City Court to collect additional costs in civil matters; to authorize the judges of the Baton Rouge City Court to assess an additional fee in all criminal matters; to authorize the creation of a court technology fund for Baton Rouge City Court; to provide for the disposition and use of such funds; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. James moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gaines	Montoucet
Abramson	Garofalo	Norton
Adams	Gisclair	Ortego
Armes	Guillory	Ourso
Badon	Hall	Pearson
Barras	Hazel	Pierre
Barrow	Henry	Ponti
Berthelot	Hill	Price
Billiot	Hoffmann	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Honore	Reynolds
Bishop, W.	Hunter	Richard
Bouie	Huval	Ritchie
Broadwater	Jackson	Schexnayder
Burford	James	Seabaugh
Burns, H.	Jefferson	Shadoin
Burrell	Johnson M.	Smith
Carter	Johnson R.	St. Germain
Chaney	Jones	Stokes
Cox	Landry, T.	Talbot
Cromer	LeBas	Thibaut
Danahay	Leger	Thierry
Edwards	Leopold	Williams, A.
Fannin	Lopinto	Willmott
Foil	Lorusso	Woodruff
Franklin	Miguez	
Total - 74		

Page 28 HOUSE

20th Day's Proceedings - May 19, 2015

NAYS

Brown, Connick, Guinn, Harris, Havard, Hodges, Hollis, Howard, Ivey, Landry, N., Mack, Miller, Morris, Jay, Morris, Jim, Pope, Pylant, Schroder, Whitney

Total - 18

ABSENT

Anders, Arnold, Burns, T., Carmody, Dove, Geymann, Harrison, Hensgens, Lambert, Moreno, Robideaux, Simon, Williams, P.

Total - 13

The Chair declared the above bill, having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. James moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Schroder requested the House consent to correct his vote on House Bill No. 69 from yea to nay, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 359— BY REPRESENTATIVE WESLEY BISHOP AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:281(H), relative to sex education instruction in Orleans Parish; to require public school governing authorities in Orleans Parish to adopt policies for and to offer sex education instruction to students in certain grades; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Wesley Bishop sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Wesley Bishop to Engrossed House Bill No. 359 by Representative Wesley Bishop

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 13, after "(1)" and before "later" change "By not" to "Not"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the end of line 5, change "Control." to "Control and Prevention."

On motion of Rep. Wesley Bishop, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Wesley Bishop moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Abramson, Adams, Anders, Arnold, Badon, Bishop, S., Bishop, W., Bouie, Broadwater, Burns, T., Burrell, Carmody, Carter, Cox, Edwards, Foil, Franklin, Gaines, Gisclair, Hall, Honore, Hunter, James, Jefferson, Johnson R., Landry, T., Leger, Montoucet, Pierre, St. Germain, Talbot, Thierry, Willmott, Woodruff

Total - 34

NAYS

Mr. Speaker, Armes, Barras, Barrow, Berthelot, Billiot, Brown, Burford, Burns, H., Chaney, Connick, Cromer, Danahay, Fannin, Garofalo, Geymann, Guinn, Harris, Harrison, Havard, Hazel, Henry, Hensgens, Hill, Hodges, Hoffmann, Hollis, Howard, Huval, Ivey, Jackson, Johnson M., Jones, Lambert, Landry, N., LeBas, Lopinto, Lorusso, Miguez, Miller, Morris, Jay, Morris, Jim, Ortego, Ourso, Pearson, Pope, Pugh, Pylant, Reynolds, Richard, Robideaux, Schexnayder, Schroder, Seabaugh, Shadoin, Simon, Stokes, Thibaut, Whitney

Total - 59

ABSENT

Dove, Guillory, Leopold, Mack, Moreno, Norton, Ponti, Price, Ritchie, Smith, Williams, A., Williams, P.

Total - 12

The Chair declared the above bill failed to pass.

Rep. Mike Johnson moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill failed to pass, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 579— BY REPRESENTATIVE GAROFALO AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 56:428(C), relative to oyster harvesting; to increase the rental payments for oyster leases; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Garofalo moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker, Abramson, Gaines, Garofalo, Miguez, Miller

Adams	Hall	Montoucet
Anders	Harris	Morris, Jay
Arnes	Harrison	Norton
Arnold	Havard	Ortego
Badon	Hazel	Ourso
Barras	Hill	Pierre
Barrow	Hoffmann	Ponti
Berthelot	Honore	Pope
Billiot	Howard	Price
Bishop, S.	Hunter	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Huval	Reynolds
Broadwater	Ivey	Richard
Brown	Jackson	Ritchie
Burns, H.	James	Robideaux
Burns, T.	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burrell	Johnson M.	Seabaugh
Carmody	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Carter	Jones	Smith
Chaney	Lambert	St. Germain
Cornick	Landry, T.	Stokes
Cox	LeBas	Thibaut
Edwards	Leger	Thierry
Fannin	Leopold	Williams, A.
Foil	Lopinto	Willmott
Franklin	Lorusso	Woodruff

Total - 81

NAYS

Burford	Hollis	Schroder
Gisclair	Landry, N.	Simon
Guinn	Morris, Jim	Whitney
Henry	Pearson	
Hodges	Pugh	

Total - 13

ABSENT

Bouie	Geymann	Moreno
Cromer	Guillory	Talbot
Danahay	Hensgens	Williams, P.
Dove	Mack	

Total - 11

The Chair declared the above bill, having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Consent to Correct a Vote Record

Rep. Woodruff requested the House consent to record her vote on final passage of House Bill No. 579 as yea, which consent was unanimously granted.

HOUSE BILL NO. 786—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 45:1177(A)(2) and (C), relative to the Public Service Commission; to increase certain quarterly fees with respect to common and contract motor carriers and public utilities; to provide for the rebate of excess funds; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Leger moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Miller
Abramson	Franklin	Montoucet
Adams	Gaines	Moreno
Anders	Garofalo	Morris, Jay
Arnes	Hall	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Harrison	Ourso
Barras	Hazel	Pierre
Barrow	Hill	Ponti
Berthelot	Honore	Price
Billiot	Hunter	Pugh
Bishop, W.	Huval	Reynolds
Bouie	Jackson	Ritchie
Broadwater	James	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burrell	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Carmody	Lambert	Smith
Carter	Landry, T.	Stokes
Chaney	LeBas	Thibaut
Cox	Leger	Thierry
Danahay	Lopinto	Willmott
Edwards	Lorusso	Woodruff

Total - 66

NAYS

Bishop, S.	Hensgens	Pearson
Brown	Hodges	Pope
Burford	Hoffmann	Pylant
Burns, T.	Hollis	Richard
Cornick	Howard	Schroder
Cromer	Ivey	Seabaugh
Fannin	Johnson M.	Simon
Gisclair	Landry, N.	Talbot
Guinn	Mack	Whitney
Havard	Miguez	
Henry	Morris, Jim	

Total - 31

ABSENT

Dove	Jones	Williams, A.
Geymann	Leopold	Williams, P.
Guillory	St. Germain	

Total - 8

The Chair declared the above bill, not having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, failed to pass.

HOUSE BILL NO. 316—

BY REPRESENTATIVE PONTI

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 6:1037(A)(introductory paragraph) and (1) and 1040(A) and (B)(1), relative to licensing fees applicable to money transmission agents; to increase investigation fees; to increase annual license renewal fees; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Ponti moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gaines	Montoucet
Adams	Garofalo	Morris, Jay

Anders	Hall	Norton
Armes	Harris	Ortego
Arnold	Havard	Ourso
Barras	Hazel	Pierre
Barrow	Hoffmann	Ponti
Berthelot	Honore	Price
Billiot	Hunter	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Huval	Reynolds
Bouie	Jackson	Ritchie
Broadwater	James	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Jefferson	Schexnayder
Burrell	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Carmody	Jones	Smith
Carter	Landry, T.	St. Germain
Chaney	LeBas	Stokes
Cox	Leger	Thibaut
Danahay	Leopold	Thierry
Edwards	Lopinto	Willmott
Fannin	Lorusso	Woodruff
Foil	Miguez	
Franklin	Miller	
Total - 67		

NAYS

Badon	Hensgens	Pearson
Brown	Hill	Pope
Burford	Hodges	Pylant
Burns, T.	Hollis	Richard
Connick	Howard	Schroder
Geymann	Ivey	Seabaugh
Gisclair	Johnson M.	Simon
Guinn	Landry, N.	Talbot
Harrison	Mack	Whitney
Henry	Morris, Jim	
Total - 29		

ABSENT

Abramson	Dove	Moreno
Bishop, W.	Guillory	Williams, A.
Cromer	Lambert	Williams, P.
Total - 9		

The Chair declared the above bill, not having received a two-thirds vote of the elected members, failed to pass.

Motion to reconsider pending.

HOUSE BILL NO. 737—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ORTEGO
AN ACT

To enact Part XVII of Chapter 3 of Title 32 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 32:691 through 698, relative to recording devices in motor vehicles; to provide for disclosure of the existence of a recording device to the owner of a motor vehicle; to provide for ownership of a motor vehicle recording device; to provide exceptions for ownership; to provide for access to recorded data on a motor vehicle recording device; to provide for a condition precedent to a request for recorded data; to provide for a prohibition on conditioning insurance coverage and payment of a claim on the release of recorded data; to provide for a prohibition on the download of recorded data; to provide for commercial availability of a tool capable of accessing and retrieving recorded data; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Abramson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Engrossed House Bill No. 737 by Representative Ortego

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 29, between "applicable" and "law" insert "criminal"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 6, line 4, after "insurer" insert "or owner"

On motion of Rep. Abramson, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Connick sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Connick to Engrossed House Bill No. 737 by Representative Ortego

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, at the beginning of line 27, change "(6)" to "(6)(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 5, between lines 2 and 3, insert the following:

"(b) The provisions of this Paragraph shall not apply to accident investigations conducted by or involving law enforcement."

On motion of Rep. Connick, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Abramson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Engrossed House Bill No. 737 by Representative Ortego

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 6, at the end of line 6, insert the following:

"Nothing in this Section shall be construed to relieve the insurer or motor vehicle owner of the obligation to provide the recorded data in any litigation subject to the rights and remedies afforded to the parties by law."

On motion of Rep. Abramson, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Abramson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Engrossed House Bill No. 737 by Representative Ortego

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 6, at the end of line 2, insert the following:

"However, in the event of a demand for coverage by the insured, the insured is required to comply with all contractual provisions within the insurance policy."

On motion of Rep. Abramson, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Ortego moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Franklin	Lopinto
Abramson	Gaines	Lorusso
Adams	Garofalo	Mack
Armes	Geymann	Miguez
Badon	Gisclair	Montoucet
Berthelot	Guillory	Norton
Billiot	Guinn	Ortego
Bishop, S.	Hall	Ourso
Bishop, W.	Harris	Pearson
Bouie	Havard	Pierre
Broadwater	Hazel	Ponti
Brown	Hensgens	Pope
Burford	Hill	Price
Burns, H.	Hodges	Pugh
Burns, T.	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Burrell	Hollis	Richard
Carmody	Honore	Ritchie
Carter	Howard	Robideaux
Chaney	Huval	Schexnayder
Connick	Ivey	Schroder
Cox	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Cromer	Johnson R.	Shadoin
Danahay	Jones	St. Germain
Edwards	Lambert	Thibaut
Fannin	Landry, N.	Whitney
Foil	LeBas	Willmott

Total - 78

NAYS

Anders	Johnson M.	Pylant
Arnold	Landry, T.	Simon
Harrison	Miller	Talbot
Henry	Morris, Jay	

Total - 11

ABSENT

Barras	Leger	Thierry
Barrow	Leopold	Williams, A.
Dove	Moreno	Williams, P.
Hunter	Morris, Jim	Woodruff
Jackson	Smith	
James	Stokes	

Total - 16

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Ortego moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 766—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS**AN ACT**

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:3139.2, 3139.5, and 3139.6(1), relative to public colleges and universities; to remove institutional performance criteria as conditions on institutions receiving certain exceptions and exemptions from state regulations of their operations; to provide certain financial solvency criteria on the receipt of such exceptions and exemptions; to provide relative to the exceptions and exemptions that an institution may receive; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Adams sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Adams to Engrossed House Bill No. 766 by Representative Adams

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 22, after "autonomies" delete "only if the institution" and insert "by an institution only if the system of which the institution is a member"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 22, between "majority of" and "the previous" insert "the audits conducted in"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 27, between "institution" and "that" insert "in a system"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, delete line 28 and insert "received an unmodified opinion in the most recent financial audit completed prior to June 30, 2015, where the"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, delete lines 4 through 12, and insert the following:

"(c) The autonomies provided for in this Subsection shall be granted for a period of not less than five years, and the division of administration may renew such grant. The grant of authority to exercise autonomies shall be withdrawn from an institution and shall not be renewed any time the system of which the institution is a member does not, in the majority of the audits conducted in the previous five years, receive financial audits with an unmodified opinion, where the financial statements are free of material misstatements and material weaknesses, and the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows are represented fairly in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and the audit modifications are attributable to discrepancies or weaknesses at the institution. If modification in the audits are attributable to discrepancies or weaknesses of the system office, the autonomies shall be withdrawn from all institutions in the system."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 9, line 6, after "and" delete "as"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 9, line 9, between "code" and "pursuant" insert a comma "," and insert "with amendments necessary to insert the name of the each management board into the procurement code and to implement the code but excluding any substantive changes."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 9, line 20, between "code" and "period" insert "after an initial five-year"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 9, line 21, after "approval." insert "However, there shall be only one higher education procurement code except for nonsubstantive changes required to implement the code."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 10, line 3, between "pursuant to" and "a phased-in" insert "a determination by the division of administration that the institution or management board, as applicable, has the capacity to manage its own risk and"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 10, line 20, delete "Neither the state nor the" and insert "The"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 10, line 21, between "shall" and "be responsible" insert "not"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 10, line 22, after "board" delete the period "." and insert "rendered subsequent to the transfer of the applicable line of coverage."

On motion of Rep. Adams, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Ortego sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Ortego to Engrossed House Bill No. 766 by Representative Adams

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 11, delete lines 16 through 18

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 11, at the beginning of line 19, change "(h)" to "(g)"

Rep. Ortego moved the adoption of the amendments.

Rep. Arnold objected.

By a vote of 75 yeas and 16 nays, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Richard sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Richard to Engrossed House Bill No. 766 by Representative Adams

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 19, between "exercise" and "the" insert "until July 1, 2020."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the beginning of line 21, change "(b)(i)" to "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 22, delete "the majority of"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, delete lines 27 through 29, and on page 4, delete lines 1 through 12 and at the beginning of line 13, change "(d)" to "(c)"

On motion of Rep. Richard, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Richard sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Richard to Engrossed House Bill No. 766 by Representative Adams

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 19, between "exercise" and "the" insert "until July 1, 2020."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the beginning of line 21, change "(b)(i)" to "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 22, delete "the majority of"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, delete lines 27 through 29, and on page 4, delete lines 1 through 12 and at the beginning of line 13, change "(d)" to "(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

Delete House Floor Amendments Nos. 3, 4, and 5 in the set of House Floor Amendments proposed by Representative Adams and adopted by the House on May 19, 2015.

On motion of Rep. Richard, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Adams moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Foil	Miguez
Abramson	Franklin	Miller
Adams	Gaines	Montoucet
Anders	Garofalo	Norton
Armes	Gisclair	Ortego
Arnold	Guillory	Ourso
Badon	Guinn	Pearson
Barras	Hall	Pierre
Barrow	Harrison	Ponti
Berthelot	Hazel	Price
Billiot	Hill	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Reynolds
Bouie	Honore	Richard
Broadwater	Howard	Ritchie
Brown	Ivey	Robideaux
Burford	Jackson	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	James	Schroder
Burns, T.	Jefferson	Seabaugh
Burrell	Johnson M.	Shadoin
Carmody	Johnson R.	Simon
Carter	Jones	Smith
Chaney	Landry, N.	St. Germain
Connick	Landry, T.	Stokes
Cox	LeBas	Thierry
Cromer	Leger	Whitney
Danahay	Leopold	Willmott
Edwards	Lopinto	Woodruff
Fannin	Lorusso	

Total - 86

NAYS

Harris	Lambert	Talbot
Havard	Morris, Jay	Thibaut
Henry	Pope	
Total - 8		

ABSENT

Dove	Hunter	Morris, Jim
Geymann	Huval	Williams, A.
Hensgens	Mack	Williams, P.
Hodges	Moreno	
Total - 11		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Adams moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.26(A), Rep. Leger gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 773 from the calendar on Wednesday, May 20, 2015.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.26(A), Rep. Ponti gave notice of his intention to call House Bill Nos. 317, 318, and 354 from the calendar on Wednesday, May 20, 2015.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider House and House Concurrent Resolutions on Third Reading for Final Consideration at this time.

House and House Concurrent Resolutions on Third Reading for Final Consideration

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions on third reading for final consideration were taken up and acted upon as follows:

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, and under a suspension of the rules, the following resolution was taken up out of its regular order at this time.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 82—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To authorize and direct the creation of the Louisiana Justice Reinvestment Task Force, under the jurisdiction of the Louisiana Sentencing Commission and the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, to provide for the membership, powers, and duties of the task force, and to require the task force to report its findings.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Leger, the above resolution was ordered recommitted to the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Petitions, Memorials, and Communications at this time.

Petitions, Memorials, and Communications

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

May 19, 2015

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has concurred in the following House Concurrent Resolutions:

House Concurrent Resolution No. 1
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 4
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 5
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 44
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 66
Returned with amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 144
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 145
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 146
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 147
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 148
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 149
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 150
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 151
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 152
Returned without amendments

House Concurrent Resolution No. 153
Returned without amendments

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Message from the Senate

HOUSE BILLS

May 19, 2015

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has finally passed the following House Bills:

- House Bill No. 36
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 75
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 93
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 106
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 128
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 139
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 173
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 174
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 177
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 214
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 215
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 227
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 243
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 269
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 270
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 299
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 304
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 305
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 357
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 381
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 417
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 468
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 470
Returned without amendments

- House Bill No. 491
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 554
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 572
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 592
Returned with amendments
- House Bill No. 641
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 674
Returned without amendments
- House Bill No. 699
Returned with amendments

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Message from the Senate
ASKING CONCURRENCE IN
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

May 19, 2015

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has adopted and asks your concurrence in the following Senate Concurrent Resolutions:

Senate Concurrent Resolution Nos. 66, 79, 83, 92, 101, 103, and 104

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Message from the Senate
SIGNED SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

May 19, 2015

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the President of the Senate has signed the following Senate Concurrent Resolutions:

Senate Concurrent Resolution Nos. 14, 16, 21, 29, 42, 47, 50, 59, 68, 82, 93, 95, 96, 97, and 98

and ask the Speaker of the House of Representatives to affix his signature to the same.

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

The Senate Concurrent Resolutions contained herein were signed by the Speaker of the House.

**Introduction of Resolutions,
House and House Concurrent**

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 95—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BADON

A RESOLUTION

To commend Reverend Howard W. Byrd, SSJ, upon the celebration of his fortieth anniversary of ordination to the priesthood and to honor his noble contributions in priestly ministry.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Badon, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 96—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON

A RESOLUTION

To commend Miller's Funeral Home, Incorporated, upon the celebration of eighty years of service.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Jackson, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 97—
BY REPRESENTATIVE THIERRY

A RESOLUTION

To commend Mr. and Mrs. David Edwards upon the celebration of fifty years of marriage and for their faithful service to their family, church, and community.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Thierry, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 98—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILL

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Fairview High School baseball team upon reaching the 2015 Louisiana High School Athletic Association Class B state championship game.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Hill, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 99—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILL

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Elizabeth High School baseball team upon winning the Louisiana High School Athletic Association Class C state championship on May 16, 2015.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Hill, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 100—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILL

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Kinder High School baseball team upon winning the Louisiana High School Athletic Association Class 2A state championship on May 16, 2015.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Hill, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 161—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BADON

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request Louisiana's public universities to continue to develop and offer online courses such that all bachelor's degrees can be completed entirely online.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Badon, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Ordered to the Senate.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 162—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARROW AND SENATOR ALLAIN

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Commission on Perinatal Care and Prevention of Infant Mortality to study and make recommendations related to the prevention, screening, and treatment of neonatal abstinence syndrome and to submit a written report of its findings and recommendations to the House and Senate committees on health and welfare no later than March 1, 2016.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Barrow, and under a suspension of the rules, the above resolution was referred to the Committee on Health and Welfare, under the rules.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 163—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ARMES

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the governor of Louisiana to express support of the U.S. Armed Services Active Duty, Reserve Component, and National Guard; to recognize the impact of the military on Louisiana's economy; to resource adequately those efforts designed to protect and promote the missions, quality of life, and economic viability of Louisiana's military installation and defense communities.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Armes, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Ordered to the Senate.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 164—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HOWARD AND SENATOR LONG

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the Florien High School baseball team upon winning the Louisiana High School Athletic Association Class B state championship on May 16, 2015.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Howard, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Ordered to the Senate.

Reports of Committees

The following reports of committees were received and read:

**Report of the Committee on
Civil Law and Procedure**

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 62, by Foil (Joint Resolution)
Reported with amendments. (7-0-1)

House Bill No. 360, by Chaney (Joint Resolution)
Reported with amendments. (7-0-1)

House Bill No. 411, by James (Joint Resolution)
Reported without amendments. (8-0-1)

NEIL C. ABRAMSON
Chairman

**RULE 6.8(A) REPORT
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON CIVIL LAW AND
PROCEDURE
ON HOUSE BILL NO. 62**

May 19, 2015

I. SUMMARY OF JOINT RESOLUTION

This report is for House Bill No. 62 of the 2015 Regular Session by Representative Foil, proposing to add Article VII, Section 2.1(C) of the Constitution.

HB 62 proposes to exempt public postsecondary education fees from the requirements for imposing a new or increasing an existing fee.

II. CONCLUSION

The proposed measure cannot be accomplished statutorily.

HB 62 proposes to exempt public postsecondary education fees from the requirements for imposing a new fee or increasing an existing fee, which is controlled by the constitution.

III. OTHER PENDING MEASURES

Total joint resolutions introduced: 67

Total joint resolutions reported
by other standing committees: 10

HB 61 and HB 62 may conflict since both instruments would exempt public postsecondary education fees from certain requirements.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

With Amendments X

Without Amendments

**RULE 6.8(A) REPORT
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON CIVIL LAW AND
PROCEDURE
ON HOUSE BILL NO. 360**

May 19, 2015

I. SUMMARY OF JOINT RESOLUTION

This report is for House Bill No. 360 of the 2015 Regular Session by Representative Chaney, proposing to amend Art. VII, Section 21(A) of the Constitution.

HB 360 proposes to specify that the exemption from ad valorem taxation on public property is for land and property owned by this state or a political subdivision of the state.

II. CONCLUSION

The proposed measure cannot be accomplished statutorily.

HB 360 proposes to clarify an existing constitutional exemption from ad valorem property taxes. A constitutional amendment would be required to provide address this exemption.

III. OTHER PENDING MEASURES

Total joint resolutions introduced: 67

Total joint resolutions reported
by other standing committees: 10

There are no other measures proposing to amend Const. Art. VII, Section 21(A).

IV. RECOMMENDATION

With Amendments X

Without Amendments

**RULE 6.8(A) REPORT
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON CIVIL LAW AND
PROCEDURE
ON HOUSE BILL NO. 411**

May 19, 2015

I. SUMMARY OF JOINT RESOLUTION

This report is for House Bill No. 411 of the 2015 Regular Session by Representative James, proposing to amend Art. VIII, Section 5(D)(4) of the Constitution.

HB 411 proposes to restrict the Board of Regents' authority to formulate and revise the master plan for postsecondary education by prohibiting the master plan from requiring that distribution of funds are contingent on the use of specific student admission standards.

II. CONCLUSION

The proposed measure cannot be accomplished statutorily.

HB 411 proposes to restrict the Board of Regent's constitutional authority relative to the formulation of the master plan as provided by the constitution. A constitutional amendment would be required to amend this authority of the Board of Regents.

III. OTHER PENDING MEASURES

Total joint resolutions introduced: 67

Total joint resolutions reported
by other standing committees: 10

There are no other measures currently proposing to amend Const. Art. VIII, Section 5(D)(4).

IV. RECOMMENDATION

With Amendments

Without Amendments X

**Report of the Committee on
Commerce**

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Commerce to submit the following report:

House Concurrent Resolution No. 141, by Foil
Reported favorably. (15-0)Senate Bill No. 64, by Martiny
Reported favorably. (15-0)Senate Bill No. 83, by White
Reported favorably. (15-0)Senate Bill No. 152, by Long
Reported with amendments. (14-0)Senate Bill No. 182, by Thompson, F
Reported with amendments. (13-0)Senate Bill No. 243, by Smith, J.
Reported with amendments. (15-0)Senate Bill No. 263, by Thompson, F
Reported with amendments. (11-7)ERICH E. PONTI
Chairman

The above Senate Bills reported favorably or with amendments were referred to the Legislative Bureau.

**Report of the Committee on
Transportation, Highways, and Public Works**

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Transportation, Highways, and Public Works to submit the following report:

Senate Bill No. 26, by Smith, J.
Reported with amendments. (10-0)Senate Bill No. 66, by Smith, G.
Reported favorably. (12-0)Senate Bill No. 130, by Johns
Reported favorably. (11-0)Senate Bill No. 162, by Smith, G.
Reported favorably. (12-0)Senate Bill No. 176, by Appel
Reported favorably. (11-0)KAREN GAUDET ST. GERMAIN
Chairwoman

The above Senate Bills reported favorably or with amendments were referred to the Legislative Bureau.

**Report of the Committee on
Ways and Means**

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Ways and Means to submit the following report:

House Concurrent Resolution No. 19, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (15-0)House Bill No. 387, by Leger
Reported favorably. (17-0)House Bill No. 471, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (13-0)House Bill No. 604, by Stokes
Reported favorably. (12-0)House Bill No. 664, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (15-0)House Bill No. 678, by Stokes
Reported favorably. (14-0)House Bill No. 681, by Kleckley
Reported favorably. (14-0)House Bill No. 721, by Ivey
Reported with amendments. (15-2)House Bill No. 735, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (14-0)House Bill No. 748, by Stokes
Reported with amendments. (14-0)House Bill No. 749, by Burrell
Reported favorably. (12-0)House Bill No. 774, by Thierry
Reported with amendments. (16-0)House Bill No. 826, by Ivey
Reported with amendments. (14-0)House Bill No. 828, by Henry
Reported with amendments. (13-0)JOEL C. ROBIDEAUX
Chairman**Report of the Committee on
Appropriations**

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Appropriations to submit the following report:

House Bill No. 323, by Leger (Joint Resolution)
Reported favorably. (16-0)House Bill No. 566, by Fannin
Reported with amendments. (14-0)House Bill No. 638, by Ivey
Reported with amendments. (14-0)House Bill No. 663, by Fannin
Reported with amendments. (15-0)House Bill No. 778, by St. Germain
Reported favorably. (14-0)

House Bill No. 791, by Kleckley
Reported favorably. (13-0)

House Bill No. 793, by Fannin
Reported favorably. (16-0)

House Bill No. 800, by Fannin
Reported with amendments. (15-0)

House Bill No. 801, by Fannin
Reported with amendments. (16-0)

Senate Bill No. 222, by Donahue
Reported with amendments. (14-0)

JAMES R. "JIM" FANNIN
Chairman

The above Senate Bills reported favorably or with amendments were referred to the Legislative Bureau.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the rules were suspended in order to take up House Bill Nos. 566, 663, 793, 800, and 801 contained in the committee report at this time.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Second Reading Reported by Committee

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 566—

BY REPRESENTATIVE FANNIN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:2361(A)(2) and to repeal R.S. 47:6014(E), relative to special treasury funds; to provide for the transfer, dedication, use, and appropriations as specified of certain treasury funds; to provide for the deposit of certain funds into the state treasury; to provide for deposits into the Rapid Response Fund; to repeal the Telephone Company Property Assessment Relief Fund; to authorize the transfer of balances between funds; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Appropriations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Appropriations to Original House Bill No. 566 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" and before "R.S. 51:2361(A)(2)" insert "R.S. 32:868(B)(2)(b) and"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 2, after "51:2361(A)(2) and" and before "relative to" delete "to repeal R.S. 47:6014(E)," and insert "to enact R.S. 40:1402,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 5, after "Fund;" delete "to repeal the" insert "to provide for the uses of monies in the Insurance Verification System Fund;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 6, delete "Telephone Company Property Assessment Relief Fund;"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 7, after "funds;" and before "and to provide" insert the following:

"to create the New Orleans Public Safety Fund in the state treasury; to provide for deposit, use, and investment of the money in the New Orleans Public Safety Fund;"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, between lines 8 and 9, insert the following:

"Section 1. R.S. 32:868(B)(2)(b) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§868. Funding of real-time system to verify motor vehicle insurance; Insurance Verification System Fund; creation

* * *

B. There is hereby created in the state treasury the Insurance Verification System Fund, hereinafter referred to as the "fund". Monies in the fund shall be invested in the same manner as monies in the state general fund. Interest earned on investment of monies in the fund shall be deposited in and credited to the fund. The monies in this fund shall be used solely as provided for in this Section and only in the amounts appropriated by the legislature. Unexpended and unencumbered monies in the fund shall remain in the fund. Monies in the fund shall be used in amounts appropriated by the legislature as follows:

* * *

(2) For Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and each fiscal year thereafter, monies in the fund shall be used as follows:

* * *

(b) ~~The next~~ Next, the amount needed to fund the increase in the costs of salaries and related benefits associated with the provisional pay plan adopted by the State Police Commission on February 12, 2015, not to exceed forty-two million dollars per year, shall be dedicated to the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, office of state police.

* * *

Section 2. R.S. 40:1402 is hereby enacted to read as follows:

§1402. New Orleans Public Safety Fund

A. There is hereby created in the state treasury the New Orleans Public Safety Fund, hereinafter referred to as the "fund". The source of monies in the fund shall be any monies appropriated annually by the legislature including federal funds, donations, gifts, or grants, and any other monies which may be provided by law. All unexpended and unencumbered monies in the fund at the end of the year shall remain in the fund. Monies in the fund shall be invested by the treasurer in the same manner as monies in the state general fund, and

any interest earned on such investment shall be deposited in and credited to the fund.

B. Monies in the fund shall be appropriated by the legislature to the office of state police for public safety services, including patrol and law enforcement, in the area of the city of New Orleans within the following boundaries: the Mississippi River, the center line of Canal Street, the rear property line of the properties fronting on the lake side of North Rampart Street, the rear property line of the properties fronting on the downriver side of Esplanade Avenue to the Mississippi River."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 1, at the beginning of line 9, change "Section 1." to "Section 3."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 1, delete lines 18 and 19 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, at the beginning of line 1, change "(B)" to "Section 4."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, line 2, after "transfer the" and before "fund balance" insert "unexpended and unencumbered"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, at the beginning of line 5, change "Section 3.(A)" to "Section 5.(A)"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, line 8, change "Fifteen Million" to "Twenty-Five Million Five Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand Three Hundred Eighty"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 2, line 8, after "Verification" and before "Fund" insert "System"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 2, delete line 9 and insert the following:

"(2) Eleven Million Eight Hundred Seventy-Four Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 2, line 27, delete "Twenty Million" and insert "Two Million Three Hundred Thousand"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 3, at the beginning of line 1, change "Section 4." to "Section 6."

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "Section 5." to "Section 7."

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, delete "Section 6. Sections 2, 3, 4, 6, and 7" and insert "Section 8. Sections 4, 5, 6, 8, and 9"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 3, at the beginning of line 15, delete "Section 7. Sections 1 and 5" and insert "Section 9. Sections 1, 2, 3, and 7"

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Fannin, House Bill No. 566 was made Special Order of the Day No. 2 for Thursday, May 21, 2015.

HOUSE BILL NO. 663—

BY REPRESENTATIVE FANNIN

AN ACT

To provide for the establishment and reestablishment of agency ancillary funds, to be specifically known as internal service funds, auxiliary accounts, or enterprise funds for certain state institutions, officials, and agencies; to provide for appropriation of funds; and to regulate the administration of said funds.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Appropriations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Appropriations to Original House Bill No. 663 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 11, in the far right column for the first Agency Total, change "\$77" to "\$316,918,170"

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Fannin, House Bill No. 663 was made Special Order of the Day No. 3 for Thursday, May 21, 2015.

HOUSE BILL NO. 793—

BY REPRESENTATIVE FANNIN

AN ACT

To provide with respect to the Revenue Sharing Fund and the allocation and distribution thereof for Fiscal Year 2015-2016; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Appropriations.

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Fannin, House Bill No. 793 was made Special Order of the Day No. 4 for Thursday, May 21, 2015.

HOUSE BILL NO. 800—

BY REPRESENTATIVE FANNIN

AN ACT

To appropriate funds and make certain reductions in appropriations from certain sources to be allocated to designated agencies and purposes in specific amounts for the making of supplemental appropriations and reductions for said agencies for Fiscal Year 2014-2015; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Appropriations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Appropriations to Original House Bill No. 800 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, between lines 13 and 14, insert the following:

"01-112 DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

Payable out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Military Affairs Program \$ 200,000

01-129 LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT AND THE ADMINISTRATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Innocence Compensation Fund to the State Program \$ 50,000

ELECTED OFFICIALS

04-141 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Insurance Fraud Investigation Fund to the Criminal Law and Medicaid Fraud Program \$ 58,651

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

05-252 OFFICE OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Entertainment Promotion and Marketing Fund to the Business Development Program for legal costs \$ 60,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 19, change "6,100,000" to "2,547,792"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 24, change "\$6,100,000" to "\$2,547,792"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, between lines 24 and 25, insert the following:

"DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS

09-306 MEDICAL VENDOR PAYMENTS

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Payments to Private Providers Program \$ 12,000,000

EXPENDITURES:

Payments to Private Providers Program for payments to partner hospitals \$ 17,000,000
Uncompensated Care Costs Program for payments to partner hospitals \$ 4,000,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 21,000,000

MEANS OF FINANCE:

State General Fund (Direct) \$ 7,967,400
Federal Funds \$ 13,032,600

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING \$ 21,000,000

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Payments to Private Providers Program \$ 43,436,628

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Payments to Private Providers Program, as contained in Act No. 15 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Overcollections Fund by \$53,436,628.

09-307 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Management and Finance Program for legal costs \$ 500,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

"11-432 OFFICE OF CONSERVATION

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Oil and Gas Regulatory Fund for related benefits \$ 251,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete line 41 and insert the following:

"\$48,000, the Hazardous Waste Site Cleanup Fund by \$12,000, and the Waste Tire Management Fund by \$40,000."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, at the end of line 3, change "595,000" to "670,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, at the end of line 4, change "595,000" to "670,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, at the end of line 9, change "95,000" to "170,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, at the end of line 10, change "595,000" to "670,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, at the end of line 15, change "595,000" to "670,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Hazardous Waste Site Cleanup Fund to the Environmental Compliance Program for expenses associated with the Harrelson landfill in Shreveport, LA \$ 807,344"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 3, delete lines 17 through 20, and insert the following:

"EXPENDITURES:
Environmental Services Program \$ 965,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 965,000"

MEANS OF FINANCE:

State General Fund by:
Statutory Dedications:
Clean Water State Revolving Fund \$ 950,000
Waste Tire Management Fund \$ 15,000

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING \$ 965,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 3, line 25, change "950,000" to "965,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 3, after line 43, insert the following:

"Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Conservation Fund to the Fisheries Program for expenditures related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and Ike restoration projects \$ 712,697"

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Conservation Fund to the Fisheries Program for in-shore fisheries monitoring projects \$ 316,349"

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Conservation Fund to the Fisheries Program for data collection and management activities through a fisheries landing estimate program \$ 610,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 4, between lines 29 and 30, insert the following:

"HIGHER EDUCATION

19-649 LOUISIANA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Board of Supervisors, as contained in Act No. 15 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing

the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues by \$1,500,000 for Louisiana Technical College.

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Board of Supervisors, as contained in Act No. 15 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues by \$110,000 for Delgado Community College.

Payable out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Board of Supervisors for Baton Rouge Community College \$ 725,000

Payable out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Board of Supervisors for Nunez Community College \$ 485,000

Payable out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Board of Supervisors for SOWELA Technical Community College \$ 400,000

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

19-695 MINIMUM FOUNDATION PROGRAM

EXPENDITURES:
Minimum Foundation Program \$ 37,045,348

TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 37,045,348

MEANS OF FINANCE:
State General Fund (Direct) \$ 32,368,393
State General Fund by:
Statutory Dedications:
Lottery Proceeds Fund \$ 4,676,955

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING \$ 37,045,348

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Minimum Foundation Program, as contained in Act No. 15 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Support Education in Louisiana First (SELF) Fund by \$750,712."

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 4, between lines 30 and 31, insert the following:

"20-451 LOCAL HOUSING OF STATE ADULT OFFENDERS

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Local Housing of Adult Offenders Program \$ 5,921,730

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Transitional Work Program, as contained in Act No. 15 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund (Direct) by \$3,162,086.

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Local Reentry Services Program \$ 317,935"

Page 42 HOUSE

20th Day's Proceedings - May 19, 2015

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 4, between lines 35 and 36, insert the following:

"20-XXX FUNDS

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) to the Administrative Program for deposit into the Innocence Compensation Fund \$ 50,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 5, between lines 4 and 5, insert the following:

"Payable out of the State General Fund by Interagency Transfers to the Claims Losses & Related Payments Program for Hurricane Katrina payments to reimburse Delgado Community College for FEMA insurance reductions \$ 1,039,763

21-829 OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT SERVICES

Payable out of the State General Fund by Fees and Self-Generated Revenues to the Flight Maintenance Program \$ 300,000

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Flight Maintenance Program, as contained in Act No. 45 of the 2014 Regular Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Interagency Transfers by \$300,000."

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 5, at the end of line 15, change "14,100,000" to "9,783,551"

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Fannin, House Bill No. 800 was made Special Order of the Day No. 5 for Thursday, May 21, 2015.

HOUSE BILL NO. 801— BY REPRESENTATIVES FANNIN, ARNOLD, EDWARDS, ROBERT JOHNSON, KLECKLEY, AND LEGER AND SENATORS GALLOT, LAFLEUR, MURRAY, AND PETERSON AN ACT

To appropriate funds to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Judiciary, including the Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal, District Courts, Criminal District Court of Orleans Parish, and other courts; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Appropriations.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Appropriations to Original House Bill No. 801 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 32, change "\$17,450,465" to "\$12,050,465"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, line 38, change "\$7,028,666" to "\$3,035,816"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, line 46, change "\$73,500,402" to "\$64,107,552"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 5, between lines 18 and 19, insert the following:

"21 Drug court maintenance and enhancement, payable out of the State General Fund through Interagency Transfers from the Department of Children and Family Services \$ 5,400,000

22 Court Appointed Special Advocates, payable out of the State General Fund through Interagency Transfers from the Department of Children and Family Services \$ 3,992,850

TOTAL - STATE GENERAL FUND THROUGH INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS \$ 9,392,850"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 11, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

"Section 2. The appropriations, and the allocations of such appropriations, from the State General Fund (Direct) contained in Section 1 of this Act shall be reduced by a total amount of Six Million Five Hundred Sixty Thousand Eight Hundred Fourteen and No/100 (\$6,560,814.00) Dollars, pursuant to a plan adopted by the Judicial Budgetary Control Board or as approved by the Louisiana Supreme Court."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 11, line 15, change "Section 2.A." to "Section 3.A."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 12, line 17, change "Section 3." to "Section 4."

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Fannin, House Bill No. 801 was made Special Order of the Day No. 6 for Thursday, May 21, 2015.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Gisclair, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider House and House Concurrent Resolutions at this time.

House and House Concurrent Resolutions Lying Over

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions lying over were taken up and acted upon as follows:

Motion

On motion of Rep. Gisclair, the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment was discharged from further consideration of House Concurrent Resolution No. 155.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 155—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GISCLAIR

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request that the office of conservation in the Department of Natural Resources enforce current rules, regulations, and policies or, if necessary, adopt rules, regulations, and policies providing for plugging and abandoning wells so as to prevent subsidence and erosion in the coastal zone.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Gisclair, the resolution was withdrawn from the files of the House.

Privileged Report of the Legislative Bureau

May 19, 2015

To the Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Legislative Bureau to submit the following report:

Senate Bill No. 2
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 16
Reported with amendments.

Senate Bill No. 17
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 20
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 37
Reported without amendments.

Senate Bill No. 183
Reported with amendments.

Respectfully submitted,

REGINA BARROW
Chairman

Privileged Report of the Committee on Enrollment

May 19, 2015

To the honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed by your Committee on Enrollment to submit the following report:

The following House Resolutions have been properly enrolled:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 86—

BY REPRESENTATIVE CHANEY

A RESOLUTION

To designate Tuesday, May 19, 2015, as Dental Hygiene Day at the state capitol, to commend the Louisiana Dental Hygienists' Association, and to celebrate one hundred two years of the dental hygiene profession.

Association, and to celebrate one hundred two years of the dental hygiene profession.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 87—

BY REPRESENTATIVE WOODRUFF

A RESOLUTION

To designate September 28 through October 2, 2015, as Malnutrition Awareness Week in the state of Louisiana.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 88—

BY REPRESENTATIVE OURSO

A RESOLUTION

To commemorate the centennial anniversary of the Armenian genocide of 1915.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 89—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BROADWATER, EDWARDS, AND PUGH

A RESOLUTION

To express the condolences of the House of Representatives upon the death of Jeffrey Brice "Dukes" Dukes.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 90—

BY REPRESENTATIVES LORUSSO, HENRY, AND LEGER

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Jesuit High School football team upon winning the Division I state football championship on December 5, 2014.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 91—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Louis A. Martinet Legal Society for its contributions to the legal profession and community and to designate Thursday, May 21, 2015, as Louis A. Martinet Day at the state capitol.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 92—

BY REPRESENTATIVE PONTI

A RESOLUTION

To designate Tuesday, May 19, 2015, as Louisiana Society of Professional Surveyors Day at the state capitol.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 93—

BY REPRESENTATIVE THIERRY

A RESOLUTION

To commend Lillian Cains Guillory upon the celebration of her one hundredth birthday.

Respectfully submitted,

HAROLD RITCHIE
Chairman

The above House Resolutions contained in the report were signed by the Speaker of the House and taken by the Clerk of the House to the Secretary of State in accordance with the rules of the House.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Carter, the rules were suspended to permit the Committee on Education to consider the following legislative instruments that were not listed on the weekly committee schedule as required by House Rule 14.23:

House Bill No. 245

House Concurrent Resolution Nos. 126 and 136

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Simon, the rules were suspended to permit the Committee on Health and Welfare to consider the following

legislative instruments that were not listed on the weekly committee schedule as required by House Rule 14.23:

House Concurrent Resolution No. 162

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the rules were suspended to permit the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to consider the following legislative instruments that were not listed on the weekly committee schedule as required by House Rule 14.23:

House Bill No. 690

House Resolution No. 94

House Concurrent Resolution No. 82

Senate Bill No. 218

Adjournment

On motion of Rep. Billiot, at 6:43 P.M., the House agreed to adjourn until Wednesday, May 20, 2015, at 2:00 P.M.

The Speaker of the House declared the House adjourned until 2:00 P.M., Wednesday, May 20, 2015.

ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House